DOFALD MALAPRCNTE
called as & witness, firet duly sworn, testified as follows)
RXARINATION

By ¥r, Rodbinson:

Q Could we plesse have your beckground, sducatiocnal)
residential and that sort of thing?

A I bave been sdministrative sssistant %o the

peyor for three years, ceming ocut of & newspaper background

10

here in Rewark for the previous seven years, Py asseci-
11

ation with the oity dates back about ten yesars, BEBefors
12

that I oaze out of & newspaper bmokground on Long Islend
. and Eew York Qity. I am & praduste of New York University,
; the srmy, and went into the newspeper business and was
! vary pleased to be there; coversd the osupaipgn in 1962;

was impresesed by the mayoer; and three years age he asked
17
if I would join his staff vhen I thought 1 had snocugh of
18
observing end I wanted to 4o & little participstiag,
19

I have had sore then my share since that tine,
20

Q You joined the administration some time in 13647
21

A That's right, 1t was early in 1964,
2

Q Since that time what have besn your job assigne
3

ments and your work with the sdwinistration?
4

A As sdministrative assistant to the mayor ny
2

Quties have primarily desn in the srea of the federal
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program, Further it has been my responsibility to produce
the kodel Cities proposal which we have submitted to you
gentleaen a8 part of your record, and since the riot I
have beeon assigned by the mayor te coordinate sar own
favestigation of the riot, saterial which preceded 1%,
the riot itself and the post.riot conditions,

Q Does the Nodel Cities study thet you subuitted
to this Commission set forth the Newark story?

o 1 think it does, and I think 1t does it very
well, It is & good, lengthy document, It hes been used
te indiet us, 1t was subuitted in Fay, and it is quite &
forthright »resentation cf our problexs. 1 think it has
been widely quoted., I think we have all seen the newspaper
acoounts which say Hewark is first in crime, first in this
and so forth,

This 1s & parxagraph taken out of the Model Cities
dooument., 1t is 500 pages whioh documents Newsrk's probleng
with what we think are appropriate responses to those

q Are you slso tsking part in the sdainistration’s
investigation of the civil disorders?

A Yes, 1 ax, As I bave said, 1 am coordinating
or being the essential information point for gathering of
our own riot study. We are andecided now as to wvhether

ve will pablish it, but as of now, our own hope 12 %o
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pablish & report from the mayor onm the riot,

q Any timetable en that?

A We are hopaful of heviag it before the end of
this year, If we can rush it, we will fight you for
publication on 1it,

Q Could you, starting with the slection of this
sduinistration in April of 1966, tell us what your views
are on what the climsate was ino the Negro community immedi-
ately preceding the election sand at election time, which
would be April, 13667

A I thiak that is intereating only because in the
investigation committees by aud large get started and
about the time of the riot or a little before that, Ve
wore lucky in that we have used Cliver Quayle, a very
Tine pollster who dces polling for Fresident Jolmson, 1
Susas carrying hiz sad news mestly, and for Hayor lee of
New Haven, and he is quite well kuown,

¥e hired m-. Quayle and his compsay to survey the
community for us, and as a result he prepared two rather
Somprehensive reports on the mood of the people and the
wood of Negroes, attitudes towards the police-community
relations and so forth, We have thase two reports as I
think & fsir encugh jumpiag off peint to what the mcod was,

¥R, NEYWER: What dates?
PHE WITSEES; December, 1965 and the second
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¢ne wasz in Marech, 1966,

KR, KEYSER: They are the two dates that
he submitted his polling repert?

THE WITNESS: Mo, when they were polled.
The reports were somevwhat later. The polls were
conducted in Herech snd Leceuwber,
By ¥r., Robinson:

< According to thome polls the mood and views of
the Negro community at that time towerd the aduinistration
were what?

A Acgording te Fr. Guayle's report we were in very
good shape with the Negre commuanity, but we were in trouble
with the white voters,

& Could you expend on that?

A Yes, by quoting from page 40 of the Iecember
decument, 1 want to suggest Yo you, gentlemen, that we
thought thet just pricr to the election that we wers in
reasonable rapport with the Fegre coamunity, whatever that
neans, The Negro community is as variegated as sny other
coumunity.

ER, MEYNER; when you say eleotion, that
is April of 19667

THE WITWESS:; Right,

Cn page 40, the observation is; “"Handling

of the race problem is undoubtedly Nayor
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1ddﬁn§aiu'uAstranﬁnat issue., We have never
recorded Bny mayor as haviang such & favoramble
rating an'tha issue, We believe he would get the
nost u11§ag¢ cut of it using the theme, 'Feace
In Cur Town®,

e rejected that sdviece, I think, mther
wisely, but throushout the report snd the sube
sequent report in March we recognised that our
biggest preoblex was in disaffection of whits
voters, We fslt the zayor had dome too much for
the ¥egro coumanity. The Negro community had &
genarally pro feeling for se kr, Quayle found,
ganerslly pro-Addonizio &nd gensrslly pro-admini-
stration feeling.

We ased in the study sll the psrsons we
thought would be ocandidates., Kr. OGlbsen, whe
was the ¥egro candidate who ran third, was
relatively unknown. Ais & result we used George
Riehardson ss the stalking horse, We thought
that was fairer, He was more widdy known,
Gibeon wag in and out of the rsce at that tiase,

We wanted & widely known Hegro, Someocne
who bad a militent look.

Kii, MEYNER; How did ichardsen do?

THE WITNESS: Vexry poor. He ran in the
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Central wWard and lost,

ki, BEYNSR: In the poll I mean,

THE WITNESS: VYery poorly. Hs was dack in
the pack with Bentempo, way heck,
By Nr. Rebinsom:

Q [id the survey show whether there was sny unasually
high level of discountent in any segwent of the comsunity
at the time of the poll?

A We used the same typs of questioning which the
Lemberg Center for the 8tudy of Violence at Brendeis
University used, which bas & few stock guestions of the
vhole series whioh indicate whether or not there is a high
level of disaffection or snimesity in your community, a
middle level, and so forth,

We had a fair oity., Hegro and white atvtitudes ohenpge.
Pid the whites think things were going too quickly end, if

17

80, that indicates & mood of anger on whitea, I1f Negroes
18

feel too disproportionately that things arve going slowly,
19

it also ie an indication of the mood of the publie,
20

These are the Questions we used, We used the seme
21

(mﬂmtamnpeﬂ,mdhym&hmuwahrgo
2

niddle ground group. Most Begroes felt things could be a
23
1ittle faster, but & very high percentege felt reascnadle
progress waz being made sud hed hopes for betier pregress.

The white community thought thinge were going & little

24

25
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too fast, but most also felt, more the Segroes, of course,

things were moving along well encugh, 7This is & matter of
integraticn, nevw housing and se¢ forth.

S¢ I would suggest that the community looked very much
as our famous bell-shaped curve, with wost Negroes feeling
things vere fair enough bat we could do more; most whites
fesling we are doing too much, bat it is still okay, o
that wve had a dig balge in the middle, Ve were fescing a
reasonably content cosmunity worried about the deeper
problems in Hewark ~- housing, educaticn and so forth --
rather than hecklash race riot vielense, This is not
saying we had a content eommunity that thought thinga were
going along fine, That is not what this dows,

¥Vhat it shows is most persons wers conoerned with the
real 1issues in Bewark -- housing, education, jobs, But
the bitter ilssuas like pelice bruslity were anoct significes,
I oan tell yeu zome of the issues that were volunteered Yy
the commanity &s what they thought to be pressing. It is

particalarly interesting in terms of police bruality,
fs bVay 1 ask & Question?

BLEOF DOUGHEHR
When you spesk of the white commuanity, iz that
taken without differentiation?

THE WITNEEC: Fo.

B18HOP DOUGHERTY: There was some dif-

ferentiation?
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THE WITHESS: Yes, Vhite, Negro, Italian,
Irish,

ER, KEXYNER: Oan we have the reports?

THE WITNESS: I think I can make them
available to you for whatever use you think would
be useful,

By Er. Robinson:

Q The Quayle reports?

A Quayle has & 1ittle provisc that anything which
is made pudlic, the whole report must be pudlis, There
are some partes of the report which I don't thiank are
pertinent, I think we can pget ¥Fr, Quayle's sgreement, Ve
prid for it., 1 see no probles in providing this for the
ase of the Commission, none &t all,

Q Is it feir to say when the administration was
elacteéd at the last election in April of 1366 that it m-
reasonadly well satisfied with 1%s relationship with both
the white end the Negro cosmunity?

A I think I would say yee,

Q With no alarming signs?

A I would say that i absolutely true. The results
of the dection so indicate.

Q ¥ould you explsin how the results of the slection

showed that your feeling that you were ddng well with the
Negroes and whites wes borne out by the election?

e ——
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KR, ¥EYRERy 1 think your present question
Presupposes something that is not there, He hss
said that they weren't doing so well with the
whites and they were deing better with the Negroes
You are giving him & question whioh says they
were deing well with both,

KH, ROBINEON: 1 think I asked him whether
they were reascnably well satisfied with their
. relationship with Toth the Negro and white
¥ commmity.
: THE WITNESE; When we came to the elesction
: I think we could have done & little batter with
the Kegroc community and Gidbson ran & little
etronger than we expectad, and we were surpriszed

a8 to how well we had rolled over sons of the

16

17
white cendidates, ¥e vere s little surprised in
18
both ends, As 8 result of the survey vwe expected
19
very strong Negro suppert and some real white

prodlems, In faet, we held cnto the Negro vote,

20

21
but we had 8 1ittle trouble; whereas, we rolled
v /]
ever the white candidates, %e rolled over the
23
¥egro csndidate, %tec, but he got more vetes than
4

we expeoted,

25
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By Er, Hobinson:

Q Were there any alarming signs at the begisning
of the new sdministration in April of 19667

A I woaldn't say slarming., 1 would say to me, snd
\m- iz a personal view, the campsign by kr, Gibeon and
the incressed awareness by Negroes of political mlihunira
in Newerk played a large rcle in development of relation-
ships between the city government and the FHegro community
in the sadsequent year, Come of those were good, and I
think others were quite destructive.

N Up until thet time of the elsction in April of
1966 --

A Imttommm.ulm,uruponmuy
that slection and what caze out of it is very pertineant to
this Conmission, not in terme of who was elected, bat I
think ia terms of understanding the Negro's perception of
hinself in Newnrk and the possibilities which were here
and the swarsness that -- the smayor's strength is
traditionally @ coalitionof Italians and Negroes in Newark,
He was slected in 1962 with CORE and seo forth, and he had
8 real liberml reputatiocn a8 you gentlemen who served in
pudblic office know, that you come %o balauce off your
sapport sometime and lose on both ends, bat those extremes
of whites who thought we needed an Italian and the Negroes

who thought he was going te be the supsr libersl. He was
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in position by 1966 where the extremes on both ends had
been dropped off, but in the elesotion it was clear for the
first time to wany young Negro politiecians particularly --
1 think the run sgainst the meyor was kind of 2 tests,
*Let's see hiow well we dn. lLet’s begin te leara for the
next one.” I don't think there wes any hope of winniag,
bat that there would bs & run-off, end there was,

Bat 1 think & great BRny persons were sncouraged and
disconraged. It cat into the companity & good deal) amnd
nﬁuum & whole series of nev relationships, 8o I
think the mood of the oity ocsn be dated back to that
campaim,

it wvas & poor ocampaigs, & very destructive, & very
perscnal, a bitter kind of thing, I doa't think it was
very halpful for the oity 2t cll., There were no real
issues in that the oivil rights package had bean nagotiated
by and large in Newark. The police-comsunity relstions
situation, which is getting so much play, snd this is
interesting, had been & orisis in Eewsrk in 1965 in the
sunmer, 1 think some of you remember where there was a
shooting by 2 patrolsan named Fartines of & Negro named
long., There is & oonfused story of about how the man was
shot, and it led to the policesan being suspended by the
meyor, That led to police picketing and then a summer fall
of pioketing with James Parmer, and counterpicketiag.




15

16

17

18

19

20

21

2

23

24

25

kalafronte 14

It was the height of the drive for & police review
board, Out of that came a plan for pelice-community
relations which sppear to have defused that issue,

I think the 1366 campaign was interesting, although
there were candidates and the police review boayxd did not
figure as an issue in the csmpaign, YHere was a mayor who
was ¢learly going te be elected running sgeinst some old
palitical perscns who had retched the end of the rosd, and
eonfronting the new or esmerging Hegro voting strength,
shioh is still, and will be for some years, not the over-
vheluing we jority sz a result of the youth, the dispro-
portionate youth of Neproes now, But it bepen to be & new
ers in politice, It hed significant mesning for Newark.

Q How would you summarise the significance of the
elsction insofar as the legro community was concemed, the
election of 1366°¢

A Somaone once said that since that tiwme it has
been in = constmnt state of election, and I think there is
8 lot of truth about that, They telk about well, the
mayor is going to be gevernor or county chairmen or chairmap
of the board of scmething in 1370, He certainly wealdn't
run agein, sad the shape-ap, the recognition suddenly that
in Newarkx there was no other politician or political
personality of even near somparable stature who would run
for mayor which suddenly opened it up to dmost to everyene,
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I think the campaign for 1970 began the day after the
slection in 1966, I think political meneuvering &nd
political in-fighting helped narrew the eity gevemment's
ability to maneuver in the year leading to the riet, Xach
person sees himself as the next smayor. It is incredible.
The list stretches to Penn Station,

1 think that bas been a very significent thing in
affecting pudblic imsues in Xewark.

Q You have testified thet at lesst in April of 1366
the sdministration was reasonably well satisfied with its
relationghipy with the Fepro and the white comsunity,

13 A Eo major issues developed during the osumpaign

4 || and our survey indicated & occmmunity which we bLelieved was
15 || meviag forward with progress and had m essentially pro~

6 || edvil rights eity povernment, That is the finding througheyt,
7 || He was Eayor lLee‘s pollster, He finds Addonisio with a

18 || highezr rating than kMayer I.c; of Bew Haven,

19 Q@  Up until April of 1966 hmd aoy so oalled militant
0 || Miberml groups or individoals come into ‘the city from the

2 || eatelde?

2 4  Finetesn sixty-six?

3 9 Up until that time, .

b A Po trace militsncy or super militsnoy or m*,

3 || whioh we have teday, would prodbably start beck in 1363-64,
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~ ¥hat happened then?

A Well, 1 think again prior to 1962 Newsrk was not
s red hot civil rights town. The mayoxr’s elscticn in
1962 1 think for the first time brought Negroes and
italians to & position of political strength in this town.
1 guess Berringer High School was the first major issue,
It was under construction when Addonigio took office,

Some members of his adsinistration, moet particularly
Seorge Eichardson at that tise, and cthers began te be
concerned with hiring prectices at Barringer. There was
ploketing and scaffling, end that led %o formatien of
apprentice training ceanters, 1 think out of Barringer
began the first moves with George ilchardson again for @
pelice review board, snd most significantly I think was
the establishment of something called Hewark Community
Union project im 1963~64 with Tou Hayden,

L ¥hat is that group?

A I think Tom Hayden is more importsnt than the
group, I think some of you may know him, FHe was & founder|
of Stadents for Democretic Soclety, one of the -- what can
we call them? ¢(me of the dieties of the FNew lLeit, He
selected Newark as & place where he thought he would like
te work and develop a New Left revolation,

I think he is & young gentlemsn, tough dootrinaire
kind of k14, He bas a national following. He is able to

o ——
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attract to himself & great deal of national attention, I
think he becawe pertinent starting in 1964,

Q Iid he come into the community from the ocatwids,
or iz he a ¥ewarker? |

A  He came from Vyohigan by way of the Soush, He
worked in the South after leaving the University of
Kichigma,

Q So far as your investigation or intelligence
shows, did he bring with him or scoumalate & group which
is known as the 08¢

A They trevel under & number of names, I briog
thex ap only as the first of a number of groups whieh
began to develop, because I think he is the pertinent one
and i3 & good exanples of the kind of thiag that toek place,
1 think he came with some young DS people., They even go
by the name of NCUP, Wewark Community Union Project. They
vere an offshoot or & link with SDS sand S8CO, but never
quite overtly. Tom Hayden wag & drsmatic person in the
Few left businese to wore or less eatablish Newaxk aa his
turf, So that theore wes no need for aa D8 or EX0C label,

¥H, FEYEER; Students for Democratic 8miet+
is SDEY

¥R, ROBINSON: Yes,

THR WITHESS:; Be is one of the philosophis

e ——
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one of the gurus of the New Left., He uwas Tom
Hayden in Wew York; went into the Clinten Hill
nsighberhood, involved himself with community
organizing abeut a year befors the mverty sgency
cane 8long., I think their film is called "The
Troublenakers,.” Sometimes there was troubles
sonetines they were helpful,

His was the first effort at close-in
conmunity srganizing or what we might call the
young revelationary move,

By Kr., Robinson:

Q Iid the administration establish a communieation
with thisz group, or attempt to?

A Yes, 1 think in the first couple of years with
BCU? that the oity 414 fairly well. They were & group
mesting, arpgaing and shouting and arrenging picketing.
There was another group which iz seving slong in the new
mamy of Negroes snd the poor. 1 think Tom Hayden
later refined hiz tmotics. He found when he came in he
was then io a situation like everydody eles, He ocame in
for something; we gave it to him, He was in & way co-
opted, As they began to adept different organizing tacties
in the last year he just wouldn't come, refused.

I arrasged a dinner when we Telt we were in & little
difficulty and we really wanted to get to him through some

T —
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i lawyer friends in Weehmwkin, When he found out I was goling
, | %o be there he wouldn't come, He sent scomeons else, He
A said he could not have sny contact at all.,
‘ q [id the SL0 group have demands of the administretion
s || which wers met?
6 A 1 think a good orgmnisation organises arcund
; | s=sll demands like stop light., There was & big drive for
g || seversl years, traffic lights, A good orgenizer needs an
o || issae around which to organise snd & goed neighborhood
10 || ergenizer needs & good issus in the neighborhoed. 1 think
1 || Tem Hayden 18 & good organiser, 1 think he sand his people
12 || conoern themselves with small neighborhood incidents, but
3 || Newerk is a small neighborhood itself, o that every issue
4 || had unusual impact,
15 They were net lost in & neighborhood., 1 think when
16 || the FCUP greup became involved in steop lights, 1t neant
17 || pleketing at oity hall or in the mayor's office and things
18 || ke that, There is no way in a city small as Rewark for
1 || the mayor te avoid being directly invelved in situations
0 || where in other cities 1t might be bandled at & differant
a | level, Everybody wente to sse the mayor direct. 1t is &
2 | small encugh city whers you can meke that kind of demend,
3 Q ¥hat sise group wae Hayden aad the 505 able to
% | Gssemble s its aotive mesbership?

A I den't want to give the suggestion that this




11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

2

3

25

_—

w Vmlafronte 20

city vas tured apside down by Tom Hayden. What 1 want %o
sagpest iz thet they are a fair example of the develeping
militancy; that you ocan follow that story through them as
well a8 any groap, 1 think it is in that context that I
used to respond to this, I don't went to suggest that we
have some support of a scapegoat in the cormer and he is
the man; if it waan't for him everything would be fine,

¥hat I sx suggesting is they asre very pertinent to
Newark, I think the inoreased militvancy, snger and
alisnation cmn be traced through that group. They wers
active with maybe 50 perscus affecting maybe 100 or 150
persons, depeanding on the situation, 1 think they bdecanme
iavelved in the peverty program net right away. They kind
of edged into it unsure as evaryone else was, what it was
811 about, whether it wes & threat tc them or whether a
potential teol.

I think in the campaign of 1366 it was also pertinent
for thewm, They becens very asctively invelved in the
caupaign of 1966 along with new groups. 4All the groups o«
U0C «= you have got & whole series of initials to develop.
The UCC is & brand new organization, It dstes back to
1965, late 1964, ‘The BICC, Business Industrial Ceordinating
Oouncil, one of the major groups you ere concerned with,
kind of a combination between big business and eivil rights,

that 1s & group desing from 1963 and 1964, 5DS, Ares M*

J—




11

12

13

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

2

23

4

25

e
. ¥alafronte 21

are, In my opinion, bvecause I happen to work for end beuw#

1’ 2' ” 4' 5 e mﬂ h“ mﬂ W’a

The thing most pertinent about them is how nsw they

in the mayor, only after the eleotion of 1962 d1d this
whole series of orpaniszations develop. |

1 think the interesting thing, poing baek te SIS, 1a
vhen they came into the election they vere playing the
election game, 2 Demooratioc end, They supported the
cendidate in the Central Ward, GCecrse Rlchardson, against
Coaneilman Tavner. He loet, I think the militants had
hoped that possibly iiehardson could best Mr, Tamer, That
didn't work, |

I think the run for mayor was & coning Sogether of
poople to run & Negre citywide., I think it wes about time,
I think that was an intersating effort, and they learmed
from 1t ané there were certain problems, Jther arrange-
ugeots had to shaps ap.

The most frustrating experieuce took place in the
South Ward vhere Parl Harris, who wes & former aamum“#o
eide to Addpnisio, who had gone to be & Republican Pree-
holder end then left the oity government yan sgsinst
Oounoilman lee Bermstein, A% that viiu. ilee Bernstein
seemed to de the most anpopular of the councilaec and the

surveys indioated there was sn excellent chance o deat
Kr, Bernstein and the South Ward is the ward in transition
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now, I% turns cut the wost Fegro votes., There ars more

22

Fegroes voting in the South Yard then in the Central.
It vas & direct clash between Parl Harris, whe took 8 very,
very militant pro-Tom Bayden kind of situstiocn where Toum
Hayden's group and some of the Area Boards worked very
bard for Earl Harris, I think they had 2 real shot heve;
this was a chance to reslly de it, It didn't work, lLee
Bernstein, who was seen as the most unpopular and essentially
pen-civil rights person whe had & running feud with the
anti-poverty agency, won election in the Uouth Waxd, I
think the dismay and alienation which develaped out of
that was pertinent beocause it was only after that that
fom Beyden began to talk about ths need for vislence in
Feowark,

&  After 19667

A That vas the first tims.

< 8o there was no talk of vioclence before the
election of 19667

A Yany persons predicted violence for Eewark for &
long time, but I don't think in Newsrk thet 1t wee &
pertinent, a major, moviag issue, I think the militants
or the extre=zists, and to me Tom Hayden 12 an extremist,
not & militant, beghn to talk in terms for the need for
viclence after the slesotion in 1566 because of the
frustration they foand., You soratch every militant and you
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snd up with & guy with a frustrated will,

Q From 1963 up uatil the election of 1366, what
inoidents or pecpls or events would you peiut te or would
the sdainistration point to ez significent indicating the
changed wmood?

A What changed the mood of what 1 describe ex &
nice happy, ymefnz' ‘people moving forward, anéd your
question is: How did thet change’

Q Yeu,

A 1 am not suggesting & happy, coutented people.
“hat I wanted to suggest was a community which understeod
its prodlems or felt soxe progress was being amade, that
more pecpls thas not felt progress was being made, 1
think the alienstion began with -~ how %o say this -- I
don't believe in the conspiratorial theory of histery or
particularly of this riost in Fewark, but I think more
persons beoass sonvinced after the slection in 1266 thet »
riot was necessary, 1t was becoming & legitimate fors of
sooisl protest all over the country. We had riots in the
sumser of 1964, the Tirst one, and everybedy was kind of
horrified; snd in 13965 again,

We found community orgsnising wasn't the answer. A
lot of young pecple said, "We will orgenize this community;
nothing to it, We will pool all the Negroes together and
then we are all geing to get elested, Uertainly the poor
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will have a fist and we will have gone,”

1% 1z hard to erganise snybody. I think as commanity
erganizing stopped as & viable tool or did not appeer to
be producing the results that a lot of the kids wanted,
there wae inoressing talk about well, maybe whet we really
nesd is something viclent. It was s metter of escalatios,
Rot. Mot 12 2 good thing as suid 505, There are three
reasons: (1) It wam good beosuse it separated bilmek and
white, This is healthy, The Hegre Imows he has then
seen the face ¢f the white ¥acist daring the rioet, and he
recognizes he must look to Mﬂf for salvation, This
iz good, wonderful, because the Negro understands that in
the cluteh ¥hitey im going to get him, kill him, shoot at
him, aud if he is going to make 1t in Americs, he iz going
%o have o make it on his sawm, This is essential says
Tom Bayden,

It alss has its psycholegicml wvalus for the lideral.
Tox Hayden has made no secret hiz eneny i the white libmz#
The white liverasl who has constently espoused good ocsuses
1ike, "I want te help the Negro,"” when thremtened and when
people are being killed, he looks inte the mirror one
moraing and says, “You know, maybe I don't 1like Negroes
#0 uuch ag I said, In faet, meybe I am not so damned
likeral after all.”

This is geod, too, for the new young lefters because
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this foxces the white men to look inte his own bigotxy and
do something about it, Ue have twe pluses so far, The |

Negro recognizes he has to solve his own problems, and the
vhite man rescogniszes his own bigotxy, This is healthy.

Fo. three, & riot preduces unusual strxain on whet they
like to o2ll the raciat struotures and accentuntes or
accelerates scoinl chenge, So I think it is very clesr to
me that the young revolutionaries, many of them smilitants,
who ought to have known better, began to adopt, if not
the belief, the feeling that there was something to this
business of rioting end viclence; that somehow thiags did
move moye quickly. "In Hewsxk look what bappened,
ddonizio got elsoted agnin, It wenn't sensiltle he should
have been slected so easily. Vhy didu't Negroes vete for
Gibeon? BHow in the world did lee Bernstein best darl
Berris?*

fom Hayden®s sualysis was clear. The cosmunity was
too dumd and too, you lmow, stuck or trapped iz its belief
in the white libersliem, I think last winter in a public
meoting he ssid, "I can't see how the olty eau continue
without violence. It needs a viclence to wake it ap.”

~ In addition to thisz asotivity of the young uuumrx
you have desoribed =- |

A Again I want to lmpress you 1 am asing hix as

the example, not as the guru for our town,
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Q After the administretion took office in April of
1966, in your opinion did the tax rise contridute %o the
changing mood of the community?®

A Well, 1 think we better estart baok & 1little
farther, I think the moat pertinent campaisn which begen
to unsettle the community wes the medioal schoel. I think
that is elesar. It is clear to me, I would like to telk
aboat that. We have heard so much about it. Some of you
people may have besn involved in it,

The medical scheol was to be built or to be moved out
of Jersey City b Madison, We in the ¢ity povernment had
a comunittes, & kind of & half working committee of dootors
for some years to move the thing to Newark, whenever the
Governor 444 decide he wap goling to take it out of Jersey
0ity, and we thought 1t would come %o Newmrk, Then it
eane to our attention that a report had been prepared
insisting that Fadison wam the only site for it on the
grounds 150 acres was necessary. Teo some of us who had
been looking sround for & role for Eewark, there are times
when you say, "¥hy is Newark there?” I think every city
that vants to survive and shape up & better life has o
lock inte itself and say, "What is this oity hers fort"

We think 1% iz & wajor saboenter in the Few York metropolitan
region and that to be & yeal city 1t has got to hold on
tight to those reglonal feeilities, those things which have

e ———————
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sz impaet regicoally, whiech give it the resson for being
here, give poovple & resson to come here,

This nov seans counercial develepment, office building
construction, beceuse you can't hold oute industrial firms,
They are polng out and they will coatinue., If Rewark is
to remain, you have xot to ccuoentrate on office buildings,
conmerxciel developmeat, You have got te develop m'nrain+,
nedical schools, thet airpers, & sesport, These are the
thinge which are going t keep Newark sreund snd keep it
basy and vimble,

¥heu thet medieal school locked like it wae pgoing teo
sove, it wae & threat to the fMatare of the eity., Farthar.
more, 1t was to us & cleny insalt te Hegroes and to the
Founrk consanity because ne watter how we tried vo find
out what inficenced that deoimion o go to kadison, it all

tolled down teo one thing: The trustess did not weat o
build that medical schoel in a Negro area, period., They
wanted » nice lecking eampus puv out ia Xadison in rolling
hilla, whioh iz & lovely place, snd they envisicned quite
8 splendid snd gergecus 150 aores,

We said it is incredidls. Here iz the first coumitmenty
to sedical educstion, It is just insene %o build this
thing oat in Madisen, Oune, we need it in Hewark, and,
two, 1% is pertinent in terms of medical services to the

leng-range development of Howth Jersey that 1t be bulli

e
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in the oity.

KR, FEYNER: Wae it necessarily an inmsult
to the Fegro, was it an insult to law snforcement
as it exiate in the city because in the course of
things that I have heard I have been told thet
nurses and dootors and people who have to operats
a%t all tixes of the day and night sre fearful
that in some city aress they don't get the neces-
sary police protection and help, This ian't
trus just of Fewark, but I have heard it of
other cities., Could that have been the reasen
rather thas the fear of any Hegroes?

THE WITEESS; 1 think there iz & lot of
truth in the feeling that people don't want %o
be downtewn in any oity for eny reason, bat I
think that often translates fear of HXegroes,

ER, EEYNER: I don't know whether it is
fear of Negroes., Pecple have deen amazed that 1
walk downtown to FPean Station at eleven o'clock,
1t doesn't bother me. 1 have never had them
say it is Negroes., 1% is just that I am in the
heart of the ¢ity when thero isa't pelice
protection,

THE WITHRSS:; 1 was going to read it, Wt
you will have it ia your starf minutes -- the
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1 overriding thing found in this survey was crime
4 in the streets, safety in the streets, more
" importeant than housing, more important than
s education and jobs, reople felt in Newark that

g erive in the streets was the prime issue,

; HR, MEYNER: Kaybe the trustees felt that,
] THE WITHESS: We found on interesting

8 phencuenon, We looked to our ocrime stetistics,
9 Hagroes have Talr resson to want betier police

10 protection, whioch they de, 1t wasz the over~

1 riding issue, They are getting sasaulted and

12 raped and mugged mnd robhed, Wwhen 8 Jegro says,
13 "l sm afyreid to walk on the strests sad 1 want

14 police protection,” he is speaking out of & fear
15 of what is happening to him on the street

16 everydey,

17 When & white in some of ocur better Mmu«*
18 or safer or less high crime arxsas complains, I

19 saspect he is saying something else, 1 think

2 he is sugzesting & gensral fear -~ there are

a racisl overtonss to that kind of a thing, 1

o think so.
b In any case, & question came up about
4 whether or not we wers right te dewand whether

3 the medical scheel be put in the center of a

—
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ghetto area, There are many ressons for it,
Governor, 1 think you are right. No doudt they
were worried what would happen %o thesm down thers,
I think they didn't want to be surrounded by &
deoaying ghetto, I think that is all there was
% 1t. 1 think 1%t is & seasible complaint, but
there are other overriding considersations,

Thay were takiag an lmmense amgunt of land
which would trensform the ghetto. That was our
hepe.

By ¥x, Rebinson,

Q At eny rnte, it wes the judgment of the admini-
stration vo fight to have the medical schocl located in
Hewark?

A That's right,

Q ¥hat was the fesling of the opinion of the
administration of the ¥egro community toward having the
mediocal school in its midst?

A When we sterted to drive for the school we thought
we had anenimity in Newsyk on the need for it., It was
sssentially fought on & black-white issue., I must coufeas
¥e rather leened heavily on that issue becsuse 1% is a
potent one for the trustess to bandle ia the batiling that
vent on, and it was guite intense. Do yeu follow me!?

When put %o them on that matter, it left thes rather
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defensive., 1 think it wes in fmot a fair issue, snd I
personelly feel that 1t was & ue jor consideratiom,

BISEOP DOUGHERTY: In these considerations
about the site of the medical school was there
ever a distinotion bYetween the 50 and 150 acres?
D14 that come inte it early”

PHE WITYESS: Here is the way the thing
vent: We got 8 copy in sdvance of ths ryeport
they were poing to make which said, “Newark 1is
& wonderful place, ¥e would love to go there,
I¢ has all the wonderful facilities and so forth,
but, howevar, we have thisz reconuendation: That
there be 150 aores, As much sz we would love %o
come to Newark, we have got o have thsse 150
scres; therefore, we &re barred from Newark,
Altheagh we would love yea and we would 1ilks to
come, we have the professicnals, ™ which you go to
when you are in ® hole, “and they said 150 asres,
thvicusly we wouldn't come to Newnrk no matter
how muoh we wanted,”

We got & oopy o the report and said Ve
have been andone hers.,” ¥We all sat dewn with a
wap and looked around mt the ares we wanted them
te go inte, which was Pairmont Urban Renewsl

Project, It worked out to 20 mores, if we pashed
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it, 30 sores, which we felt was more than suf~
fioient for a mediosl schoolj still do, It was
clear we were hung on their 150 sores as a
atipulation, but we did have this rather glowiung
agcount ef all the sdvantages of Hewark,

o we thought we would surprise them in
this and then we drew a 185-scye ares which we
considered to be the werst zlum area, It mla&aé
Fairmont and sarvounding arsas, whish wes clearly
in need of remewal, and we were going %o proceed
with the renewal in any csss for that area,

We asked for s gpecial meeting with then,
end at the nesting we confronted them with our
offer of 185 acres, At that sase meeting they
hed srranged to release their report and 150 scres
8o we werw at an impasse. Iheir report which
seid Fewsrk is a wonderful plage, but we need
150 sares end, therefere, we can't come -« they
were oonfronted with Hewark's countermove of
185 aores, “What excuss do you have?" That is
when the battle was joined,

1t bescame unclear, We, I think, in our
hearts slways felt they were using ths 150 acres
to get out of Newark,

PR, MEYWERs You probably felt in offering

————
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the 165 that you could settle for less,

IHE WITHESS:; We certainly felt so. We
Telt in the end they would come down %o 20 or 30
sorea in FMeirsent, or in & batile we might have
to give up some wmore acreage. we never felt
they weuld ask for 185, ¥e felt it was a ploy on
their part,
By ¥r, Hodinsons

Q Wms thet 185 over the first loomtiont

A 3o, We had offered them five sores, 10, 15, then
25 sores, We had never gons over the 25 acres in Pairment,
We started small, and they continued to insist on iarge
aorengs., Thers had been negotistion and the comuittes had
come through aund had a leok at Hewsrk,

“ fo what extent in mpakiang these offers of lmti.on*
to the truztess of tis medical schosl had the administration
involved the Wegro community sad its leaders?

A Wa bad not at that point.

w ¥hen were the Kegro leaders first brought inte
the mmz school projeet?

A  The Negro leamders got us into trouble right away.
I think the battle began in that meeting when we presented
the 185 soxes.

€@ what was that date?

4 I would have to cheock 1%, I% was in the fall of

L ——
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1966, ¥r, lofton has a timetable of i%, It 15 probably

better than nine, Iet's say in blooks of time we would
say that the dattle to convinoe the mehocl to come to
Hewark took us the last six months, and that beginning in
January of 1966 and Yepianing in Jenusry of this year
began the sounterwave of opposition in the VWegre community,

1 Stopping there, there wns & six-month peried --

< A 1ittle less than six monthe,

Q {Continuing) -- when you were mttempting %o
persuade the trusteer to bring the medical schoel to
Hewark?

A Yeou,

qQ Daring that pericd did the sduinistration detect
any Fegrs disssnsion touard the project?

A Not a single volee raised agninast that school
during the fight to get that schocl here.

Was thevre any volee wmised in faverd it?
Countless orgmnisations, groupe,

Hegro?

Yoz,

Q fi¢ the administmation believed in negotieting

= 8 = B

for the school on that vast screage and that the Negro
community wes behind 1t, 18 that correct?

A Yes, Ve folt we had 8 aoaniwity in Newark that
¥e had never had before,

B,
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Has it about the essence
of the question, nemely, the coming of the medical
sohool and oen you distinguish from the screage
involved?

THE WITWESE: I think that is what happened
eventually. In the fight for m gchool there
uas & good deal of vaguenese, ¥e ad over 185.
They continued to insist on 150, We continumd
to suggest they ought to settle for 20, 1t was
that kind of thing, s¢ we ware not ¢clsar,

KR, KEYEBE: Comewhere aloug the line you
ganrantesd 50 snd promised suothexr 1007

THE WITHESS: Ne, Here is the way thet
daveloped: Whan they were finally at the sdge
of 1%, they oame baok with this conclusion and
calling cuxr blaff, They seid, "All right, we
will some to Newark on the following provisions:
you give us assurance within three monthe that
yeu will be able to produce 50 morves within ene
yaar, and, two, thet yoa give us mesurance that
we oen piok up an additiocnal 100 scres cn our
oall.”

VR, MEYNER: That waz the deal about karch
or April of this year?

PHE WITHEES: Fo, no.
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¥R, MEYNER; when was that finally --

THE WITNEES: Revewber-Descember,

MR, YEYUER: last year?

THE WITNEGE: Yes., Then we got into
contract negotistions which were finmlly ccncluded
in ¥erch or April or early this spring,

Fil, FEYREWR; You needed some legislation?

TEE WITHESS: Yea. This was later when
they came back to us with this proposal, Pifty
uow, We had Yo have 1t by March, I think it
was in Decenber,

Do you follow what had happensd? %We had
mede a move to Oounter their demand for 150 mm{.
gnd they came back to us mnd seid, "Pat up or
shut up." That is when we recegnised the ball
had been passed to us, Our support turned arcund
end said, "How put 1t up.” That wee our problem.
Ve said, "Ckay. Where o you want this?”

CHAITAE LILIEY: PFeybe I am nct listening,
At a stage you had & counterpropossl of 1835 acres
to their 150, ¥hy 4id they ¢entinue to argue if
there wers 35 acres more then thay wanted?

T WITNESS: They 41dn't argue; they dacked
off into absolute silence for a long time while
we continued to bdersate them and bring up the




10

11

12

15

16

17

19

20

21

2

23

4

25

commanity artiliery snd the press asking that
very queation: “How can you #till say you are
golng to Fedison when Sewark is offering you 185
aexes?”

WR, BEYSEH: Bat counter to that there wes
always the sagpgestiea, “Well, you are giving us
the 185 aores, but do you have the legislative
sathority and the federal grant?”

THE WiITEESG: That is what they put to us
and said, "Okay, do 1%." Ve maid, “vhere do you
want us to do it¢?" Here is when we bsgsn %o
realize we had some problems.

By Ex, Rebinsons

Q What month?

A Teconber of 1966,

Q Again, up to this point the Negro community
appssred to be behind you?

A I think there was & community drive, I think all
of us remenber it. Do you resember & ¢all from Newsrk
legel Services project talkiog akout the possibility of
bringing sction %o blook the medicel scheol from gelng %o
Padisen? I think it waz the genersl feeling we were going
to go to court if they went, The compunity had not been

heard from by and large.

UGRERTY: Bat hed the exses locati
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in the eity been set?
THE WITWESSs No, When they finelly un.tJ
us ap ané esaid, "We will come if yoa prodace 50
acres now and 100 later,” thay then identiftied
precisely the 50 seres they wanted., I have the
map. This happeas to be a map of the rict area,
The red dots are looted miores iu the riet area,

You can see it was quite widespread, partioulsrly
in Clinton Hill.

l’ ”l‘ o ﬂobm}lw 3

11

Q Would you kindly tdentify the sep? Tell us what
it is,

12
13

7 A Thin ie a sayp of the Uity of Hewark and {tas u‘rbanT

renewal projects with indications of riot area damage,
15

¥R, ROBIVSON: Could 1t be marked?
16

{ BXBIBIT ¥O, C-2% WAS REOEIVED IR EVIDERCE.,)

17
THE WITNEGS: The coumunity wes battling
18
without & complaint up to this peint,

BR, KBYNER: All the propagsada agencies wels'

THE wITWESE: I think 1t vas » good drive,

20

21

i well done,

i This ie the Pailrmont Project (indicsting),
3

All of these are urbvan renewal projects, Wewark
24

has the fifth largest urbtan renewal program in th
nation, bigger than Detroit's, which iz iaterestins,

B3]
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To as this wes a slap iz the fece, This was oclesred

Malafronte 39

The Pairmout projeet in which we hope to
put the medical sohocl, Thisz was always the m:lt
of the ares, We suild, "Here, this iz where you
go." They countered and selected this screage,
By Mr. Robinson:

The trustees?

Yes, Thaey said, "This is the 50 we went first. "

Aeady?
Ready. They selected the soreags moross the

¥R, LEUCHY?ER: Why?

HE VITEESS: It is & guestion we pat to
then, Why? 1t sas oar spinion they were sttempting
%o get out of the situstion in which they found
thexselves, which was an arcused pudlic demand
they come to Newark., This wes theilr snsver;
Yokay, we will come, You pat it up,”

Yhat they wanted was scross the strest
from ¢leared land, Thiz to us was insanity and
enzaging becsuse they knew this was not en arben
renewal ares, They lnew that the urban renewal

process is three years and perhape five, This
old Third Serd has been 1n exsoution tem years,

e ——
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Urban renewal iz & slow process., They knew we
could not get this acreage; they felt we could
not &ssure them by contrect within three months
that this land would be aveiladle within e year,
By Fx, Hobinson:
Q W¥hat resson did the trustees give for wanting
that land sercss the street?
A Since we were poing to give thew 150 acres, they
surely wented to start in the =ziddle,

MR, FEYNER: If you Just told us it takes
go long %o get it, maybe they better have
assurence of 100 seres knowing some of 1% would
be vacant,

THE WIMHESS: Of courme. They knew this
was hers and %we would give it to them. They
imew ‘they wanted where they were going %o get
76, %0 plux 25 or 26, and they hud a better
chance of pioking up screage., They are all very
aztate wen and very able men., I think they knew
what vas going on, If it did4 not prove to be o
tregic, 1 would call it & gain,

The 50 sores -- our answar to that also
helped confuse and concern the community & great
deal. Ye recognized urban renswsl was impossible

Wg vould not in three wonths get assurance frow
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snybody that we could produce the land in & year,
It was lspossible.

So we went baok to the drawing board and
did whet neny cities do and what we de in terms
of schoola, vhich was te approach it through
eondennation, I% becane 2 metter of controversy
of whether we bad a olear right te ceondemn this,
o we went to the State legislaturs. In & way
i% waz good for us Lhecause we wanted the State
legislature on record &% supporting the medical
sechool in Bewark., So 1% had maltipls velue,

e haoped to get epecial legislmtion from
the state clarxifying our right %o condesn the
Jand, At the same time it would cost sbout
15 nillion %o buy it, whiah ths medical school
knew in mdvance, We didn't have any bonded
capacity left. In fact, we hadé only dubious
authority te bty the land for this purpose., oo
we went to the state for special permissiocn to
float 2 bond issue ocutside our donded maam«}-
limit so that we could provide for the medical
sohool in three monthe, with the assurence that
the land would be available through straight-
forvaxd condesmaticn and through a specisl bond
issue.
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Purthermore, it had the effect of putting
the State legislature squsrely on our side be-
esuse they would have to approve both wmesasures,
They did &% & publis hearing,
By ¥r, Robinaong

& This was in what month?

A We ware into early this year, I believe.

Q Again hed sny dissension begun in the Negro
ososmunity?

A 1 think the first marsurings bepan shortly sfter
the middle of January, maybe & little esrlier,

Q What were those murmarings?

A Thoae murmurings were the lDemceratic leader
coning inte the mayer and expressing his discontent,

“« Hho wWas =-

A Bulis sumrd,

q So far as the administration is ¢oncemed, to
yonr best recollection, wes this the first disssnaion
expressed by sny representative of the Negro commanity in
Bewark toward the mediocal school project?

4 1 think some Negro groups, particularly the Urban
league, had indicated the desire to hold the thisg to 50
sores, Hulis Ward's arrival st oity hall in Jenuary
announcing he was going to be opposed to it was the first

overt oppoaition,

———
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Q What public remsons did he give for heing opposed
te the medioal sochool project?

A He gave & variety of public reasons, but the
reason he pave to s, he didn't want to lose two voting
districts.

¥, KEYBER: He was the ward lesder?

THE WITHRSG: Yes, He had already given up
& district and & balf or twe districts for the
county project and was getting increasingly
concerned, I think he had other concerns, too,
I think he waz interested in the project just
generally,

By Fr, Robinson:

Q Does the administration point te thiz eas the
begioning of the wedical schoel controversy?

A Yes,

Q #4111l you deseribe its course of eveuts se it
developed?

KR, LBUCHTER: Don umade some reference to
the public hearing in Trenton. What month was
that? Was that in Jenuary around this vtime?

PHE WITHESS: Hight,

Was there any opposition at

that pablic hearing?
THE WITHESS: Mo,




10

11

12

13

14

15

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

- Halafronts 14

HR. LEUCHTEH: Neobody came to oppose it’

THE WITHESS: Negre groups came to support
ie.

K, BEYNER: It was wore likely Pebruary
or ¥arch becmuse the legislature doesu’t get
going until then,

THE WITEESS: It was leter in the spring,
1 an not very good at keeping dates, It might
have even bteen later thean Farch, The initial
efforts against the sedical school did net catoh
fire, It war essentislly Fulis bard making the
first snnoamcenent with sowe people from sur
own Huwan Rights Commission getting invelved
%o kind of keep #n eye on it,

The wayor a;m %o get Ward in rather
guickly, and we had some conferences with his
bat he was adesant, They hed their first public
hearing or public weeting in January, &nd 1
think et that tiue some of the persons whe had
been very familiar to us became prominent,

ki, KEYNEA: Wms thet 50-agre site oocupied
by some howes owned by Begroes®

THE WITHEES: Yes,

FR, MEYEER: Quite 8 few”

THE WITHESS: It is 50 percent rental,
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¥R, KEYNER: But there were some owner-
occupled howes?

THE WITEESS: Yes,

KR, ¥EYSER; And were the rentals mzouahl&

THE VITHESB: We think 1t is the worst
neighborheod in Y¥ewark, but there are some
standerd dwellings there, There were some people
who fought very herd %o keep their homes, I
think the best examyple is loulise Lpperson whe
becane & co-chairman with Eulis Ward of the
Etop the Hemoval drive, Ghe fTigared prisarily
as a figurehead, but she 18 & good examples of
the genuine concemm about it, I think there are
8 lot of persens involved who had no gecuine
concern, bat it was a aatter of a political
issue,

Femewber, I have given you the beckground
of where we are going in 1970 and who is going %o
bs in the forefront sud whe isu't, This mediesl
gchool issue was very pertinent in this matter,
Sp one good friend of mine came up o me and
said shortly after the protest began, "We have
got you now, We have finelly got an issae.”
1 considered his line prophetic,
By ¥r, hobinson:
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Q Preceding the first public hearing in Sewark as
cospared to the one held in Trenton earlier, how had the
issue developed 1if at all significantly?

A Well, we Tirst set up # little committee, I
think Herry Yheeler, Tarl Harris -- nll the names yoa are
familisr with through your work «- snd George Richardson
had been Just defested, Tom Hayden®s bunch, Beb Curvin
kind of got attracted towards Tulis Wayd's protest, which
was interssting because it was 8 coming tozether of some
people who had not slways been alongeide each other, I
think Harry Wheeler played quite an importent role in
keeping the appearance of & cosmittee going for the moment
vhen it 4id not catoh fire with press relesses and uuttngﬁ

They had a publico hearing whioh went well in Treanton,
311ls kept getting by. The United Community Corporatien
enters the ploture in Janusry., A% that time in the life
of the UCC it was somewhet choatic and, I think all anti.
poverty agencies in cities are choatis, I think they
were going through a particulsrly diffieult time., Thexe
are times in that agency when the extremists or militante
or the most voocal persons have greater influence than
others,

1 think that in January and Pehruary there was some
effort by the same group which was arranging the medioal
sohool protest to attempt to influente the United Community

cm—
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Corpommtion in taking a position mgainst the medical sohool,
although I think we have letters from Dean Heckle emnmain%
our drive. He was then the president or chairman,

We now had a change, Within the orgenization there
vas some effort at this, ir, Weolford was the new director
of the agency, who was kind of caught in the middle in
that the agency had taken more and meore uate itself the
role of public defender, interested in the poor, and so
forth, and was ssssntially the major public velece outside
the oity govermment in Newark end remains today,

Poverty and race are the two overriding subjects in
¥ewark, That's all there is, I think an agency which
funotions in the area of poverty snd, therefore, race in
Hewark just by itself, by ite mandate takes on & very
important role in Newark, I alwaye ooneidered it quite &
presumptiocas agency. I etill do.

Q Is 1t fair te say that the growing disszension
toward the medicsl project was being organized in these
days before the first pudlic hearing?

A Ch, of course,

G Bad 1t taken any public mspects at all, or was it
in an orgsniszatiounsl stage?

A Yes, Fr, Woolford's efforts to get out, Wy had
an impromptu pubdblic hearing whsn we saw seme opposition
developing., In the past the mayor would call everybedy in
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and talk about 1%, Go he did thet again,

Q Whow did he call in generslily?

A The ministers and whatever, soue COHE people,
WOAAP, the ususl civil rights people,

Q  In an sttempt to head off this?

A That's right. There was & meeting which became
a pablic aeeting in foom B-21 of oity hall which st times
became quite ugly. It was the Tirst sppearsnce of @
really violent kind of resotion, It was led primsrily by
LeRel Jones, the playwright,

8 He was present at the meeting’

A And using for the firnt time things like “ve
niggers aren't going to teke this snymore” and so forth
and this type of thing. It got to be & pretiy good
shouting wmatch betwesn the sayor and Jones in which he
demanded Jones mpologisze, which v 41d, and theu left to
the chsers of his folloewing.

Eseentially, it was atill & pro-medical school
meeting in which many NHegroea, Ir, Birch stood up and
supported the medioal sohocl in the face of this quite
serious extreme kind of business around & small group with
Lefiol Jones,

- How soon after that was the firet public hearing?

A Befors we go to the publie hearing we nced to

know how the UCC ook & stend, To get ocut from under it,
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Wolfe sppointed a special lavestigating committee headed by
Fred Feans, & former chairsem of COKE,

¥R, PETEER: Wolfe iz who?

THR WITHESS: Direotor of the Anti-poverty
Agency, He wes under pressuare from inside the
agency to take @ stand on it, Te pet out of 1t
he named & committee heuded by the former head
of CORE, It reported bmok in late February, 1
bdieve, and reported & pro-medical scheol Tinding
in which he said UCCU ough% to support the mediocal
schoel unlimited sereage with housing in the
reat of the acreage, with bousing on the rast,
which we thought wes a good report. 1t was what
we wanted, It expressed cur feeling of the way
the thing ought to bs,

. ¥H, FEEYRER: But you had mande & deal for
150 acres,

THE WITHESS: That 1 true, but we felt
they would have to prove their need for the other
100, ¥%e were in & little pudlic bind on that,

T would say they still ere., Fred Meansz's com-
nittee reported back a pro-medieal finding. They
nad done a neighborheod survey., We had done a
very quick pudlic opinien survey in the 50 aores,

Many persons oonsidered 1t a loaded questionnaire,
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I don't think it was loaded ss much as it was
apatearish, We 414 it quiockly,

"To you want to go?" “Woald you go if you
went te & better neighberheod?”

¥e sent out 100 inspectors %o do this when
we saw there were problems, Also tc teat for
ecarselver, e felt pecple wanted cut, Feople
said there wes going to be trouble, We sent out
& bunch of people, and they came baok and said
85 percent of the people want to move, We felt
seoure, This locks like amother politiesl ploy
on the part of persons we know £¢ wall, and this
isn't going to be very vertinent because if
€5 percent wants % move, thet ie pretty mood,

The UOC seid 41t was & loaded survey, Harry
¥heeler contended that, fThe UUC used its own
survey, whieh Yook 2 long time to report, hut
when it d4id 1t sald 80 percent of the people
wantad to move, It is Pebruary, Heans reports
back to the Anti-povexty Agency and says pro-
medioal school with limitations, There is a
farious battle at the Poard of Trustees, and
they overtumed the ruling and vote %o oppose
the medical achool by 24 to 22 with many of the

24 persens voting &8 proxies for some of our more

[
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; silitent friends whe head positions on the board

; and various area boards, whioch have & given

) percentage of the board,

4 Kaybe it was our error, If we had been

§ more &lert or concerned, but we thought we winaed
6 the Heans recommendation mnd others in the Aati-

3 poverty Agency had told us they wers sure it wnwl#
8 go by smoothly,

9 By kr, Rebinsoni

i Q fo before the first public meeting in Hewsrk UCO

4 ||wae on record as opposed to the medical?
i A 1 thiek the lapgal Services Project, to be
15 || perfectly blunt, had bheen ilavelved in it before because

4 || @ timetable of opposition had been drawn pricr to the

15 antzng in which the Board of Trustees voted cpposition,

6 || Xt was jointly headed by -- the heading on the meterial

g || whieh ja available calling for & timetabls of opposition

s [[hes on the top, "Committee Ageinst NHegro Removal” and

v || "Reighborhood Legal Services Froject.,” The first date on
0 || the timetable was the day after the meeting at which the

a (|V0C veted opposition., So I think there has been & shape-up
n |[of opposition prior to the UCC decision on the medical

5 ||sohoel.

4 "] Were you present at the first publie hearing
s |that was held on the issue?

3

1l A
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A The first one was an aborted pudlic m:;ingo I
vas not present,

9 Do you bave an investigation which can tell us
vhat happened at the first pablic hearing that was sborted?

A It was & raucous one, & very significant one in
the riot mood early in the spring where there had been a
fornation of @& new group ealled the Bluck lLiberation Froat
or Black Lidemtion Center, which was established on Seouth
Crange Avenus primarily by three persons -« 8 boy named
Fhil Hutehins., I bdetter not call hizx "boy." Can we call
hin *man™® A pem by the name of Phil Hutohins, who was
Tom Bnyden's toy lisutemsnt, & SNHCO organizer working with
Hoyden for some time., He used to Yo & beokground figure,
but after the shooting of Evers, Tom Hayden neefled & blsok
frent, and I think Phil Hatchins provided it,

I think Hsyden wae forced s little further inte the
d¥okground as 8 resalt for black leadership on all levels,
Hutohing was identified with Tom Heyden's group snd still
is, He announced he vas ¥ind of leaving Area Board 5, or
the United Cosmunity Corporstica or varigus other things,
and wae establishing the Black Liberation Centur., He
went along with @ young man by the zeme of Olinton Hebson
Bey who had recently ocome tc Sewsrk from Missiseippi, I
think the Yoorish Science Temple, which is meross the

|| street frem where the Black Libaration Center was helped to

——
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bring Mr, and Hrs, Bey up from Missiseippi. They found
them during their work down thers,

I understand Derxek Winens i2 another character aotor
in the Newsrk drems, also played & role in bringing the '
Beys back,

5o we have now Fhil Hatchins, Clinton Hobson Bey &énd
& young man by the name of Pullilove, He is the son of &
Dy, Pullilove who used %o be the hemd of the Zssex County
¥edical Association., It seemsd an unusual pairing, 1
think Mullilove also indicuted he was a SHOC-identified
person, He always seewed to be the lsast pertinent ef the
three. I believe 1% might have something to do with the
faot his mother wes secretary-tressursy of an orgeaisation
called Jack snd J1ll which put ap cash to pay for the
center,

MEYEER: Yo pay for what?

THE WITHRASE: Dew Jersey Jeck and Jill
apparesatly put ap the monsy o pay for the rent
for the Black Iiberation Center,

¥R, LEUCHTER: What is the liew Jeraey Jaok
and J111?

THE WITHNESS: Kind of a uilddle~class
organization to hely teenagers; quite decent as
an crganisation, quite streightforward,

By Fr. Hobinsons

e ——————
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These men you liszted were the founding fsthers

of the Blaok Iiberatiocn group?

A

> £ = O

80 they anncunced,

Zhis was in and about what mouth of this year?
Ia the spring.

How do they £it in with the firat public hesaring?
They set ap the Blaek Liberstion Freat. 4 month

or so later sppesred & new man, 8 Black Liverstion army

man, nan by the nams of Allan Csbome who cane to Newark

identifying hinself as Colonel Hassen, He was & yather

drazatic Tigure for 8 little provineial town like Newark,

wearing a berst, & military aniferm snd rank, He set up

shop, and I think whet is essentislly an uncomfortable

liaison with the Black Iibderstion leater,

KR, MEYEER: Who was this?

PHE WITWESS: Allen Usberue a wig saleswan
frow Weshington, L, C.

¥E, NEYNEBR: White o Hegro®

THE WITEESS: He is Negro. He heads what
he cells the Black Man's Libexstion Army. I
would like to introduce some of the waterial that
the Black liberation Army or Allan Csborne's
groap circulstes, I think it is the typiosl
xind of extremist stuff with heavy euphasis on
anti-semitien,

——
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By Br. Hobinsong

Q ¥hen you say he ocame into town, did he move into
town &nd run & day-to-dsy operation?

A With & beret and military uniform and lapels
snd medals and said, "I am here to fight the battle for
the medical school., We will fight in the strests, in the
oellars; we will not move.”™ 1 think I have 2 police
asoccant of his first meeting 2t the Bleck Libermtion Center
rally. That was zowe wesks after he srrived,

CHATIREAN LILLEY: I believe we will take
8 ten-minate recess.
{Vhersupon, & short recess wae taken, )
By Fr., Robinsoa:

Q I believe before the break you had told as that
Colonel Hamssn in full uniform had arrived and had started
% contridate Soward the growing dissensicn of the medical
school project, is that correct?

A That's ocorrect.

Q 714 he and his sides distridute any literature
of any sort? |

A Yes, I think that the commanity began to take
& poed deal of litermture in the neighborhood, whieh
Sources were not always clear -- “We won't go, PFight,

Gome to rallies,” and so en,
I think he salse eirculated his material, whioh we
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would make available to the community, It was notable
only for its anti-senitisc and extremiss,

Kost of yoa know Newark, In many ways it is about
the size of & nelighborhood in Wew York, About the sise ef
Fast Barlem, A lot of people know each other, A4ll the
peopls ve have been discussing are known es friends as
wvell as public enemies., They mey be public enemies but be
friends, I think that is unusuel in & eity like Hewark.

I an txying to set for you what this little, foolish men,
Allan Csberue, & wig salesmsn, what an absurdity really,
vhat an impact he sust have hed and apparently did have on
the compunity in Newark, It is really intevestiag.

In art they talk abeut how one solor affects the next,
Red looks deeper when set against & given green, and when
you hava changed the green, you biive changed the red,
Rlthough you have not touched the red.

To understand what happened in Newark you beve %o
understsud that situation., OUclonel Hessan -- Allsn CUsborne
s« in anether time, in another mood would have bsen Zeen

&8 the buffvon ia absurdity that he is, but I think ia the
inoreasing tension in the mood that was passing over Newark
1 sense through the winter we were in treubls., I think
many people talied about 1t even before the wedical scheol
issus developsd, Comehow something was wrong with Newark

since there had not been & riot, It ased to be & thing of
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pride -- we didn't riot, There wos & riot in Jersey Oity.
¥e would never riot,

In the exmmer of 1966 people bvegsn to say or feel,
*Well, you know, what is wrong here? Why shouldn't thers
be? UWe are not deing so well.”" Through the winter for
the moat time nany people wers talking about, "I don't know
how long Newark osn avoid this.® uben the medical schoel
issue began to develop and tensions beghn to increase
during the spring, thies quite groteeque wig salesman frouw
¥ashington, 0.0, mxrives, You can only understand him in
ispact on the community vwhen you understand this mood, this
underlying meod in Fewsrk which wes meving towsrd the
climex, which cazs ia July.

C Id he bring with his a group of any sors?

A %o sore than two or three people. 1 am not sure
whether they cane with him or adopted him, Esseatially
he is & hustler,

¥R, KEYEER: Vhat iz his background?

THE WITKESS: An ex-conviot, primarily
passed a few bad checks, I think essentislly
be was & hustler,

¥it, MEYHER:; Wbat were hie sctivities up
to the time of the first public meeting at whioh
1 understood he took part in an incident?

TEE wmms. He became the leader in close

e ——
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ocoordinmtion sometimes, and I think his connecti
vith the Black libersmtion Center wes swkward

for them. I am not sure whether all was quite
together, I don't think it was ell togetherness,
He more or less took over.

T™his secount hers, "We ain't going to wmove”
rally was ¥ay 21, whioh was typioal of the Black
Iiveration Center rallies,

KR, FEYNER: You are rxesading from what?

THE WITHE®S: A police socount of & yally
at the Blaok Lideration Center May 21,

HR, MEYSER; Sfuwnarize 1%,

THE VITHESS: It is & complete acocunt of
the meeting, The speakers were Clinten Hobsen
Bey, who was brought here by Derek Winans, He
soted as narrator, The first spesker was Bob
Curvin, whoe works for Rutgers snd has been a
CORE leader,

tne thing, if I aay caution you 88 you go
forwvard in the study, as to who is CORE and whe
{sntt, I think CORE wes prominent, or at least
let me give you wmy evelustion of 1%t -~ COHE was
in its eerly days in Newark, 1963-65, most

importaat for the young lesdership it developed
sascng certain aggresgive and intelligeat, aluwoet

e ——————————
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what we uight oall intellsotual eivil rights
leaders, ¥Fred Feens, and I inolade Bod Curvin
although he remains the most militent and oute
spoken, and several ethers -« sach beocsume
theroughly identified with OCRE, each serving

a year as director, As a result of their
activitiea, they spesk now, no matier what veloe,
sonetimes ng the head of sn educstor's group,
sometimes a8 a private citisen. I think Bob
Carvin now heads the Uommunity Aotion group at
Butgere, They are always identified se former
CORE chalrmen, I think COHE Atself is no longer
& viable crgmanizetion, They were in rather
deapurate straite last yesr, and vhen it got
tine to eleoct a chairman ~- Walter Stevens has
besn the last ohairman, and he decided to go to
work for A, Philip Hendolph, It bad been an
unsuccessful year with him as chalrmen, 1t wase

a general feeling in COHE -« I used to feel quite
close to COHE and what it likel to do, I thiank
there was & feeling of meybe it was ¥vime to
elect & less intellectual type.

¥i, HEYNER: How extensive was the mnnmi
PER VITEESS: About fifteen,

p?

KR, KEYNEH: A% any one tTimae?
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PHE WIT¥ESS: OORE eoald produce in 1964-
65 a good nuaber of persons, The membership was
never particularly pertinent., They occuld preduce
&8 good number of persons, I think they were good
for 150-200 persens. '

KR, MEYNER: It was white and Negro?

THE WITHESS: Yes., It wes the pre-Black
¥ationalist kind of ergenisation, It was widely
supported,

MK, FEYSER: Toward the snd ¢id they lose
zome of thes?

THE WITRESE: It came apart in the last
two years, Frobably Fred Hemans, that year, which
was two years 8go, when the Black Nationalist
thing shaped up, CCRE bYecame & little less
pertinent to white libersls, I think under ¥Fr,
Stevens 1t wae even less so, With the election
of & foellow named James Hooper in the last year
i bis only elsction only 15 persons veted, This
was suppuesed to be 2 contested election. As an
sotual membership kind of thing 1t had practically
gone out of existence, But the power of UORE
to speak through the press remains undiminished,
although essentially thers is no orgmisation.

Bob Curvin spesks for CCRE, end we see the

——
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lettars "CORR® n}u they sre magic to the press
and many of the public, He still speaks through
that pudblic voice, Fred Fesas can do the same
thing,

Walter Stevens just left his job and oanme
back, He probably will socon be able to speak for
CORE,

¥R, FEYHER: where d4id the Frootors go?

THE WITEESS: The Prooters were really
among the leaders, tos, prior %o Curvin, are
2till in town, Hay vent to Sweden for a while,
but then he came bdack and is in town. They
have been guiet, They can alse speak for COHE
8s can Andy lashington or &ix or eight or ten
people identified with OCRE in thelr heydsy.

Thay still do epesk for COHE, and sometimes it
iz very hexd to decipher who 1t is because I
think organizationally it deoesn®t exist. Hech
bas & strong individual is s$ill sround and still
pertinent,

By Er, Robinson:

Po get back to the summary of the police report o
Bob Carvin was the second speaker identified as

& CORE man, The third speaker was & minister, & new
minieter in town, He is not identified here or he is not
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pertinent, Kr. OCecrge Hichardson, Hew Froatier Lemocrat,
he spoke of the power %o vote and Negro laxity in lewark
as far as voter registreation,

1f they expected te get enything for themselves, they
wonld bave to take and give some physicel beatings, Ne
stated that violence was the ounly thing that our struoture
whg efraid of and that violence was what they were going te
bave to uss in Yewark,

Q Iz this 2 guote of what he seid?

A Roj thie is an sgoount of what he said by police
intelligence officers,

Kenneth Gibson spoke in 2 guite moderate smmnex, said,
"We should attend the medicel school meetings, voice
opinions, Ve oan go to law, to ¢ourt, but the wein thing
vas we coutinue to fight until cur last hope was exhausted. ”

Ealis Weyd spoke, end aceording to this account made
ne sore comwents, The rest ol his comments were s&bout the
same as the other speakers,

The last speaker was Uolonel lassen., Ve began to pay
& little bit more attention to this person. Celonel Hassan
t0ld the people gathered there, "You did not ueed a large
ampunt of people to cause & demonsivation.” He denmonstrated
this by haviag the people yell louder and louder antil the
bailding shook with vibdration, Then he told them this

would not only work indoom, but that & small group of
I s
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twenty-six men under a mmn naxed Castro went inte the hills

Falafronte 63

of Cubs snd Battista, the raler, laughed, At the final
end it was Castro who did all the laughing,

He told thex that & small group, those presesnt, could
start destroying the white men’s prewcicus property and
csuse the white man %o want to stop and talk it over,

Prom thisz meeting on he went onto dominate the publie
hearings through his most aggressive behavior at the first
atorted pablic meeting.

Q Stopping thers, does the police report show how
many were presant at the mseting?

A It does not, but I can tell you thelr meetings
never drew woxre then 75 or 100 pexrsons and often wevre
wach smaller,

Q Was thie the beginaing of the public uilitancy
of Uolonel Eassan for the medicsl school project?

A He had errived in April.

Q@  Whet vas his next public perticipation in the
medical school project?

A At the first saborted hearing.

Q The aﬂm?‘

A It was in Mey or June.

Q #ill you desoribe what happened there?

A Pirst let me tell you how we got te heviag publie

hearings, I have described for you how we got inte the

—
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nesd for condesnation to move ahead swiftly., At the same
time we really 414 not went to spend £15 millien in city
funds, Ve wented %o redoup from urban renswal -- the
presgsure was on to move quickly, sc¢ we roved quickly what
ve thought we ocould, We thoupht it would make good sense
to recoup through the slower process of urben renewal if
we oould bring in a more legel provedure, lie checked with
the Pederal Jovernment, and they were sgresable to it,

At that point we instituted the zlower moviang precsss
of urkan renewal,

11

ER, FEYNER: Through HUID?
THE WITHEES: Through HUD, Ye submitted

12

¥ & norwal ardban renowal Part I, Fart 1 request,
; This now bdecomes & parallel eperation, This is
. often confused in the public mind, I think you
i gontlenen who heve followed the situation osn
; begin to understand how unsettling this aust
18

have been to the community %o see this furious
dattle over 50, 185, 150 acres; then to ses,
20

well, 1t is going %o be condemnation; 1% 18 nety
21

1t is urben renswml; it is 50 scres Wy larch,
1t beoeme 1ncressingly difficult. The

by)

2
community began to lese 1t refersnoe point in

regard this watter. I think that is an importent

24

25
comment as we rushed down the last six or seven

e ——
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months, especislly toward the end. I don't think
we understood whather we were right or wroug or
what bappened. You need & reference point to
inov whether you are going backward or forward,

I think the community lost its reference point
starting with January aand rushing through te July|
partisularly around this issue snd others which
developed during the year,

It vas baxd to Jjudge any longer what was
going on, There seemed to be an exoitement in
the air, Ve seenmed to be going somewhere which,
while threatening, was also exciting becanss it
meant scmehow striking chenge. There was a lot
of setivity, a 1ot 1n the air,

Farthermore, it was hard to tell who was
telling the truth, who was the leader, who wasn't,
It was an smaging time, We sesmed to bLe clearly
rushing downhill in these wonths leading up %o
the riot,

BISHOY DOUGHEETY:; Off the record,

{ Piscussion off the recerd,)

ER, FEYNEH: what means of support did this
Osborne or Colonsl Emssan have while he was in
Newark?

THE UTKESE: That's a queation which we

o se—
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have pursaed withoat satisfmotory answer,

Kit, FEYEER: D4d he live well?

THE WITSESS; MHe lived st the Blaok
Iiveration Jenter rather frugally, bat he did
use taxicabds wherever he went. He had some money|
He constently slluded to the faot that he had
plenty of money, but it alwsys looked something
like & bluff oo his part., 1 don't know where
he got hie money., I don't ¥now where the Elack
Liverstion got their monay.

Ry Mr, Hobinsong
Q Is he still in towa today?

A Fe i in snd cut, We haven't seen hin for s

< Do you mow where he was during the ricts?

A e was not arcound when it began, but he was hare
on Priday during the ot snd then gone again, iHe has not
bosn pertinent in Hewark since the riot,

< You were telling us about the first public meeting
in Jewnzk on the mediecsl schoel which cawe spart becsuse
of the eslonel's sotivities,

A 1 went back to tell you there was a parallel
development, the need for the urben reaeval. This opened

the need Tor public hearings because the state law insists
there be public hearings before an &res is declared dlighted

———
v W
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fhis is not & federal requirement but & state requirement,
S0 we scheduled publie hearinge,

Q By this time that you scheduled pudlic hearings
wns the administration sware that it wes & red hot issue?

A ¥e wers aware that smong many leadership types
and politionl types it wes becoming &nd was a thommy end
aticky issus., We were vonvinced that the comsunity showed
ne yeal svidence of community unrest or ooucern; that the
cosmunity stood firmly for the medical achoel.

Q Bat you had no way of aveiding pabliec hearings?

A That's right. The state lav required it,

Q Certainly in retrospect you would bave tried %o
avoid thew if you could bhave?

A Avselately, I might say that I think the ploase
"plight hearing” and the whole busineas of stats blight
bearings is & very avkward ous sad & difficult one. It
could use sowe study., There needs to be soms other
appromch to neighborheods that are blighted, Hven the
title "Blight Hearing” is inclined to ruiss the backs of
& community, A community doesn't like %o be imown as
blighted,

] In arvenging for these public hearings, aware
of the red hot nature the hearing would take, what pre-
osations or steps, if sny, d4id the administration take to

avoid controversies at the hearxings?

J—
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A There is no way to aveid controversy at a public
heering, I think at the first hearing we were hopeful
that the majority of what might de omlled -- I hate to
continue the phrase "Negro leadership” as 1f thers was &
white lesdership, but thet meny of the people who were
sapporting the xedical sehool would come and make 2 strong
caze for the zedical school., We still felt rsasonably sure
in terms of the community. 48 we went into the wedical
psoheol we felt that the opposition sssentislly run by
Balis Ward, by the HOUP kids, by certsin United Community
persons, if not the corporation itself, and dr, Usborne -
he becams & new prodles Tor ue bYecause he was rather
drazatic, and the public was interested when he first pet
his name in the paper, ¥We still Telt that the general
community, the community which doesn?®t speak but which goes
about its business and aots -- sometimes the business can
bs quite vioclent, as we discovered in July -- we still felt
that the oosmanity was ssgsentislly sound and oconld be held,
although we were vorried, but not everly., Ve were con-
Germed, but pot overly concerned,

CHAIRMAY LILLEY: About the pudlic hearings
Mr, Gibbons has & question.

ER, GIBBONSs; D2i4 you or snyone in the
adninistration wake any effort to have present

at the pudblic hearings sapportars of the
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hearing.,
“
A

sud Uolonal Hessan smd some others, Colonel Hassen and

8 coupla of his liesutensnts with uniforms established
thenselves down in the firet row, and they got into &
shouting thing. Clinton Hobson Bey started off by throwing
aoms eggs a8t the Flanning Boaxd as thay ceme in., He was
escorted from the mesting., Then Hessan weut to some good
shouting and jumping. Thers was some anti-wedical sehool
sentiments expressed by speakers and argument over whether
or not the oity spemkers would speak first and preseat

administrationts point of view from the commanity?

THE VITHESS: We had witnesses schedaled
from the community, yes.

KR, GIBBOES; Did4 they wmpeak?

THE WITNESS: Not the firet weeting., IThe
first meeting was aborted when ¥r, -~ Uolonel
Hassan arrived with & couple of captains or
lisatenante,

By Er., Hobinsoni

Bow meny showed up at the firest weeting?

It vas reasonably orowded,

A couple of hundred”

Lesn, Bat that is & falr orewd for a public

What happened 2t thet meeting?
He had the playwright ¥r, Jenes, ss I recsll,
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their case followed by the opposition, or whether there

would be ® sharing of time. Hone of it was pertinent., The

thing whioh is wost wemoradle about the aborted hearing

uas the smashing of the reporter‘s equipment by a 11e-atmn*

of Colonel Hassen. Colonel Hssean's upsetting of o mmp
and & general attack on equipment. |
Physical attaok?

Yea,

e o O

Here these wen arrested?

¥ 1 Removed, escorted from the hall, bat they were
net arrested,

Q Do you kuow why they wers not arrested?

A Our indication is that the police conmender at
the scene felt that the situstion was wvolatile, too
volatile for that type of thing st that hearing., He wes
content te remove them 8t that time.

€@  And the hearings ended?

A The hearings were ended when the reporter was
smmshed, There was uo way %o coutinue with the hearisg,
B¢ they were suspended,

Q The whole meating took about how long?

A I can't say, 4n hour and a half,

< What was the next significant event in this lasue?

A This was & meeting which was volatile, leud and

soreaming orowd, No wore thaz 150 persons we had used %o
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eonfronting in wost super wilitent or extreme situstions,

I would say that between 100 and 200 is a maximum orowd
vhich can be genermated by a good militent group which has
& good issue in Newark, That is for your own guide. Kost
of ow previcus experiemces in the streets and plcketing
bere and there generally indisated a groups of between 50
snd 100 persens or 150 persons., PFaybe 200 people,

There was no great cosmmunity ocutpouring exoept we
vwere indoors, COne hundred fifty outside is one thing®
1850 people in a hearing is guite another,

Q What wae the next aimificant event in the schoel
project”

A  There was a suspension of those hearings, & good
deal of confusion as to when the hearings would continue.
I think the corporetion ocounsel had agreed with some of
the militant leaders who were there that the hearings would
the first decision would be that the hearing would be on &
Thursday, but there was an outory from the militants that
that date coinoided with a board meeting of the United

OCommunity Corporation, Since many of the persons identifipd

with the most vooal eritics were UCC hosrd people, it would
be impossidle for them to be at two meetings at once, The
VOO was at & partioularly eritical time ia i%s history
becaase it was dusy suspending its lesders and unsuspending
then. Tyeon had left., iebbi Prince bad left to go up
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and becoms & political pablic relations man apparently,
Deen Heokle was preparing te resign, end there wae ccn-
fusion, They had moved to suspend their director snd their
sssistant directer and their coxmunity action man, It was
2 key meating in the history of the UGS, and they d&idn't
want it to coincide with our pablic hesring,

As 1 say, thie body of men is the same body of mea,
That's important for your understanding, This group which
is coming together now playing the same vooel, militant
role &%t hearings, at povearty hesrings, at whatever, Se
it was ixpossible for them to have & meesting the same night].

Az & result we had to acooummodates themx by arranging
%o have it sanother night so the foroes would mot bs split,
The corporation counsel sgreed 1t would continue on & day
which d41id not coincide with the UCC wmeeting., This was
f#anoanced ,

The next day there was & usilateral decisioca by the
Planning Board I think with the help of some councilmen
to change the date back to the date whioh coincided with
the United Community Oorporetion, Az the result there was
some confusion over 1%.

It was brought to the mayor, and he felt if they had
sade & compitment to the militants, that it would not de
held on the same day, it should not be, In the imteris
there had been two differemt public announcements, There
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war confusion. The corporation counsel fimslly ruled that
the best thing &ll around, snd to play fair with everyone,
wvas ve would conaider the first meeting ss fairly aborted
and start agrin and resdvertise the entire matter so there
would be no grounds for legel attsck on the proceedings

as to whether or not they had been properly sdvertised,
T™hat led to & delay which I think was unfortunste but had
to be done, & delay of two weeks or three weeks to the next
hearing., We had to readvertise the whole series,

~ Between the first meeting and ths next meeting
two or three weeks later what change in the mood of the
commuanity did the administration recognize?

A hassan's ssashing of the equipmen? was gquite
striking, to meake & pun, elsctrifying for many persons,
certainly for the newspapers, They played it rather well,
but I den't suggest their sensationalise hed anything to
do with it, UWe had seen sn increage in the level of verbkal
aggression, aund now we began to sse the first indicator
of direct and physical aggression,

I think svery sstady of a riot, and there have been
meny, indicates if there is one thing which is clear in
8 riot sitamtion it is that there is generally & high and
inoremsing level of aggression in the community prior %o
8 riot, T™hat seems to be one of the few things which is

common to all riot situations, OCertainly the level of
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verbal sggression was increasing rapidly.

KR, EEYNER: without any correspending

apte to suppress it?

TRE WITHESEE: Thore were attempts, Governcr
bat it wvas vexry difficult. Ihere were & maltiple
aumbexr of things comning along.

Ki, BEYEER; Couldn't you arrest or briag
charges apainst & person thet throws eges?

DR WILEESS; There sre zeny felt thet very
strong action ~=

K, MEYNRR: Couldn't you do the same thing
with reapect to scomecne who damaged & recorder’

THE WIPHESS: It lms been & very ventro-
versisl matter &8s %o whether or uet there sheould
not have been a very, very strong resotion to
that sotion,

Md, MEYSER: I realisze it is hindsight.

THY WITHESS: I think the answer to that
was the opinion of & very sffieient police offivel
who bad besn invelved For three or four years in
givili riots mnd distvurdences., The corporstion
coansel waa there and it was thelr cpinion that
an arvest weas not pertinent at that time. I

thiuk they felt thet the men wsnted to be srrested,

apd I think thet they felt they would prefer jumty

—

-
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to remove him, I have no opinicn, They made &
decision there, There are many who argue he
should have been arrested,
I thin other satters beocame pertinent, toe,
as the level of aggression began to inerease.
The first warm weekend thers vas sudden pioketing
&t & weat market,
KR, FEYWERs That would be in April?
THE WITHESS: It was very early., VWe were
81l rather surprised. I think we were caught
& little bit by surprise. It was esarlier than
the usual outdoor pioketing season, u you can
eall 1t that, I that & bad phrase,
By kr, Hobianson:
Q Will you describe the Ulinton Meat Parket
ploketing?
A The UCC had a program for ssall duainess
development, snd it was called SEIC. The 5BLC appeered
to be the spenrhesd of the picketing of & store on Clinten
Aveane., It wes joined ¥y & covuple of avree hoards,
particulerly Area Homrd 3,
To farther confuse you, Area Board J is Tow Hayden
again in different guise. Newsrk Comsunity Union Project
or Tom Hayden's outfit is also Area Board 3. DBecause of

mmwwmnmmuammms.mﬁa

L ————
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slso has the nems Pecple’s Action Group, 8 good Chinese-
sounding phrese, It alse now will cocssionally call itself
5085 end cocseionally HECC, se it is very difficuls wm‘eim#
to keep twsck, but essentially I think it i the same groep)
6 corps of erganisers with en outer corps of thosa who
have been sattrected to it and & further suter corps of
persons whoe move with 1t and sowstimes not, mking prodably
five in the niddle to twenty or twenty-five and to 2 total
group of 150, 200,

Q This iz the group that ergenized the Clinten
Meat Maxket?

A I think they participated. Beb Carvin wes there.
It was vexry early in the sessou. IEveryons way kind of
sarprised by it., fThe police made a number of arrests for
failurs tc move from the sidewalk,

& Ves there sany violenos?

A ¥ot violmmce butv avresta., 1 think thers wes
some feeling on the part of those who were picketing that
the police bad been oo basty. That is not a feeling we
ghare, 1 think those sentimeuts were voiced,

< ups this before Colonel Hassan destroyed the
miu eguipmant?

4 It wes about the ¥ime the Black iiderstion
Oenter was shaping up. I think before the destrugtion of

the recorder. But what is interesting about this series

—————
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of plcketing was an indioation againest a store called
Your Southern Stere Up Yorth., It pointed up an {ssue
which can be sensitive, which was & store which was
gouging or allegedly gouging ghetto residents.

It alzo had certein snti-semitic overtones which had
not been known in Wewark., Also it wos surprising in that
an anti-poverty agency was sc olosely identified with that
type of thing,

Q Wag that store ultimatsly looted daring the
rioting?

A I don't really kanow, The store was closed,

FR, MEYHER: What sort of a atore was 1%7

THE WITNESS: A meal market-grocery store,

KR, MEYNER: You msean 1%t went out of
business bvefore the riots?

THE WITNESS: As a result of picketing 1t
was put out of bdusiness., It was a display of
resction, It was interesting in that this was
the demonstration that determined picketing by
a8 threatening grouy could elose & store,

¥R, KEYEER: Wers there other instances
excepting the ones you have descrided, up to the
time of the complete medical school hearing?

THE WITEESE: Let's ses if I can sketeh

sorxe of the things which are bYeginning %o be

L ——
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pertinent here, The msjor public issue remeins
the wmedioal school. We are rushed inte June,

_We have had the Climton H1ll picketing descause

of the iuwlnmm and arrests and the tension
which predused 1t., We have the UCC inocomplete,
8lmost totsl confusion with the suspension of
its top officiels, end the re-instatement of i%s
top officisls and the election of 8 new president]
8ll preceeding in m choas,

T™he weekend prior te the riot therse was
an inoident at the Zast Orange-Fewsrk border
whioh was pertinent, There wane what appeared
%o have besn & Yaslism meeting or group or party
or whatever at 8 hoase on the other side of the
Newark line in Zast Crenge, - The East Crange
police had a great deal of difficulty with the
Zroup through the night and finally got in a
free for all with the group on the poreh of the
house, and while the fight was going ea the
Baswark police were standing by soroes the sirest
as the resalt of the interplay which had beem
going on through the night; and they were called
when they were losing the fight, The Fewark
police got luvolved in subduing the group, I

think that led to certain complaints of bratality

e
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at tmt time, It was a pretty good fight
appsrently,

CHAIRMAY LILIRY: Wss it common for tﬁc
sunicipalities to exchange yolice help that way?

THE WITERESS: 1t was not common 2t all, bat
this took place right oun the sity line,

K, JAFPR: Could you plapeint the date of
that?

THE WITHESS: I believe 1t was the weekend
before the Hewark riot,

KR, JARFR; ‘Why were the Sewark police
there? ‘ '

THE WITHESS: The East Crsnge police M
sammoned them,

Wi, JAPFE: BHow lomg did they waix?

THE WITHEESS: A long time,

¥R, JAPFE: About how long?

THE WITHESS: Over & half an hour, I have
listensd to Mayor Kelly describe the story and
listensd to the Dest Orange policemen desoride
the stoxy., The Newark police did not ocome urelr
antil two officers had been thrown from the
poroh, and Mayor Kelly's phrass was, "Thank God
for the Newark police." He credits the Newark
pelice with strong action %o stop what he
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was going to be & situstion getting out of hend,

FR. JAFPE; Mow many policemen from Newark
were involved®

THE WITNESS: 1 am not sure, It was not &
large namber,

¥R, JAPFE: Would you say ten?

THE WITHESS: I ax mot sure, but it is wy
understanding they had a squad thare,

KR, JAPFE: How smeny Negroes were involved?

THE WITHBSS: Agmin I au not gure, It wes
& group of Jegroes, eight, ten, The original
fighting involved three or four on the poreh,

¥R, JAFFE: Then 8 group congregated?

THE WITHESS: I am not olear, 1 can't
testify on things I don't imow clearly syself.

KR, JAPVE: Do you know whether the Newark
police made any arxresia?

THE WITNESS: 1 believe they did. That
was another issue, I thiak we must get to one
other whish develcped, whiok wez the school issael
By kir, Robinsong
when did that ﬂrﬁt develop?
That was late ia Jane,

This year?

PRE WITHWESS:; All of this is this year in
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the monthe just prior te the riot, That was the
Yarker-Cyllahan issue,

By ¥x, Rebinsen:
Q Before we get to that, how would you describe
the mood of the Negro vcsmunity as the sdainistration felt
it right after the Uolonel Hassan egg-throwing incident

and the destruction of the court reporter's equipsent?

A With the opposition of what we considersd %o be
the wpin public voice in Hewarik, which is our anti-poverty
agency, aad with the anti-poverty sgency appearing to be
in choas, or at lesst sppearing at thet point to be strongly
noved by & minority but very vocal and extrewme group, we
¥ere very concerned,

- Prom that time after that first adorted mesting
until the second meeting two or three weeks later, what
steps wos the sdninistration taking to ealx the situation
or sgol 1t?

A There was no reaction %o the mediocel iszsue for a
long time, Theve was & lot of shouting snd junping among
the leadership, but I don't think 1% affected the comsunityl
1 think however, the constant pounding begen to touch on
twe issues which were more pertinent to the commanily than
the medical school, mnd that wes relocation and housing in
general, Oenerally housing. Secondly, this business of
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arban centers now, the business about “Enough with this
| moving mnd what about housing?® It was a metter of widely

soreaming sabout everything in Newark, everybody shouting,
"Down with this., This ien't any good, This guy is a
phony, This guy is a fink," a lot of eonfusion. The
community wes unsettled end trying to find out what was
goine on, 3But as it went on certain deeper tap roots were
tapped, Two of those pertinent to us snd were pervinent
to the community and eventually wnsettling te the community
sas the basiness of housing bveosuse that was a compunity
wide interest,

I don't think it 1s only the ghetto dweller -- 1 hate

13

thet phrase, It is difficult te pinpoint what is and what
14

isn?t the ghette. Newark =zight be seen as the downiowm
15
or ghette for Fssex County, but the business of housing was
16
important, e knew we were in trouble when the cowmunity

: began to parceive of the smituation this way: You are for
the medical school and against houmiag.

¥hen we began o get that sense, there were pevple
begimming to evaluate the pro-medical pecple in terss
of being sgainst housing, and we recogniged we were in
trouble beosuse we thought that housing was our top pﬂoﬁﬁ*.
Bat thet message began to get swallowed up as we moved %o
dpril-¥ay,

You asked what sbout steps, I wanted to set the \
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baokground, We began to be conoerned at cur identity with
an aggressive housing program was belng lost, recple said,
"I am in favor of & medical school, but let's have housing.
It began te be the old thing -- pricritiss, one, two,
three, four, five, We think the medicel school is geed,
but maybe it should be two instesd of one,

How do you suggest in & oity like Newnrk with the
izmense and staggering probless that there are no one, two
three priorities? Your pricrities are sll across & brosd
front, you know, They omu't be identified top to bottowm
or left to right, Yoau have many priorities all at the
same time, JHow 4o you got across to & community that you
are deeply ocoencernsd with housing and relocativa $3 you a&re
with getting & medicsl sehool, that one doss ot cancel
the other? To persens who ars taking only & part-u«
eoncexrn it is sometises hard to understand, It is much
sanier to understand you have saorificed housing for the
medical school, whish was not true, Certsinly the heusiag
prograx has gone more alowly than mest peeple would like teo
see it go,

Certainly privete investsent has not been wimi people
wanted, Certainly ¥HA bas created an lmmense problen to
us, snd I hepe this Cosmission would oome up With some

representation of FiA's olear mistreatment of the citles,
Every single let you see oa this mpmuumn*
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for by & developer who has submitted plans snd funds %o
hold that land, but he simply cannot get FHA mortgages to
build housing. We have doue the job when we oleared thesd
lands, That is our job, to take the land, olear it and teo
offer it to a redeveloper. ve have done the job,

Cften pecple say, "You have got an empty lot, The
oity has failed to build housing.” The city iz not in the
business for building houwes, can’t do it., It iz against
the law, The city dossn’t have m'maa ox mpomibinﬁ.
Its job iz to elear the 1land and make it available right
down ‘m the developer and to get 8 developer, We have got
developers,

Now, the developer must go to the PHA and say, "look,
the Urban Senewnl Authority has done this, Ve have cleared
the land, Please give us the funds for sapport for the
finenecing.” It iz st that point that urbtan renewal fails,
It has diffieulty in Newark, although I think this is bWy
and large a most successful urbtan renewal progran,

In most eities, perticularly oities that ave sarginal
markets, it is at that point thet urban renewal Imils.

HR, LBUOHTEN: DBecause of FHAY
PHE WITHESS: Beosuse of the inability of
the private developer to get financing from FHA,

#H, LEUCHTRER: Why? DBecause they don's
have funds?
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THE WITHESS: Because FEA prefers to under

v

write projects which have greatsr soundness than
housing in ocenter cities, It has been explained
%o me by an FHA uaderwriter that no matter what
the public policy is atated by Cecretary Wesaver,
that when you get down to 4t in your eivil urvite
Job they judge you by what you have underwritten,
If you heve underwrittes twe fsiluves, you sre
bounced, Yoa are out of & job, It iz » hanking
systen, I1f you anderwritten two failures,
there it some serious doubt ez teo your qualities
or gualificutions as an underwriter.

KR, FEYWEH: Aren't there twe other mwrﬁ.
the future prospects of the olty and the tax
y rate, law enforcement?
i THR WITHESS: Of ocourse. IThese ave the
things which make an underwriter wery of under-

writing a project in the eity., It isn't that

17

S PEA undexwriters don't want to help the city.
20
Ee is afyaid to., In his underwriting Jjudgwent

they are not good risks,

21

2
By bx. Sobinsou:

2
; Q as this couoern of the sduinistrution communiocs

to the people?
A We think 1t was &s evidenced by the meyor's first

%

E——
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four yesrs and hiz re-election.

Q In vhat way?

A The sapport,

g Especially in these crities)l months?

A Daring that time I think we were losing that
reference point,

Q Ware you attempiting to commanicste the admini-
stration's views?

A We went this far when we recognized we were in
trouble. The Sational Coumittee Agninst Disorimination
in Housing 18 well Imowm nationally and highly respaoted
and & very lideral orgsniszstion, I think the finest
erganization in terme of fair housing snd support of
agxressive housing measures that you will find in the
United States af Amexice, Ve, in an effort te re-sstablish
& referencs point for the community, at the meyor's
direction reached out for the Metional Commititee Against
UMseripination in Housing., Wr, Denzig is sn old friend of
Mr, Rutledge and Mr, Wood and the Human Rights commissioner
had been in toush with them for several uwonths, and we
saked them to come to Newark, e told them we needed a
reference point. The community was becoming confused and
doubtful about our housing program and We needed some
independent body to come %o Survey our plans and progress
and te elearly, once and for all, state vhers we were in

———
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housing, what needed to be done and whether or not we
ware doing & fair Jok,

They onme, Rutledge and Wood were the top officers of
the national comnmittes,

W What month?

A Juge 6th., 1 will never forget that particular
day bevause 1 participated in that xeeting,

BISHOP DOUGHERTY: uWes that ib;a end %ood?

THE WITHESS: Jaok Yood snd Ed Ratledge.
Wo had dianer with thew 8% the Treat Restaarsnt,
Kr. mnsig, Kr, Sohiff and wyself apent fyrom
about aix o'clook te about one o'cleck in the
wormning begging, shosting, arguing, osjoling
to get them quiekly inte NHewark “hmt week and te
take as haxd & lock as they wented to, no holds
bazred. “You come and loek, Jjudge for yourself,
judge for the community,”

We felt that people couldn't kaow whether
we wers going forward or backward, We mnmu«f
we vers not getting the message over, that we
wore also in favor of housing. UWe needed
somebody to say, "You sxe not doing & job in
housing."” We still feel we axe doing &s well
as any administration can do given the problems

here.
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It is & very bitver, sometimes happy,
sosetines sad meeting, It weat on for hours,
over dinner, coffee and drinks and then later
dmm again, Wood and Hutledge were duh\im
end said, “"Well, we would like %o, before we
commit the national orgasization to this kind of
thing which looks desy and involved, have & lock
at the rest of the community to see whether or
not 1t is possidble for as to meke a ahtmﬂ
which would hold ap in the commmnity, whether
we could really be of sny value." We sald,
"Ckay,” Then we went forward with 8 couple of
meetings with "the community” to ussess the
comsunlity.

KR, CIBBCYS: This orpanisation headed by
Rutledge and Wood, the ¥ational Committee Againast
Mecripinating in Housing, iss't that the arsani-
gation whieh hms published the pamphlet, "How
the Federal Government Builds Ghettoes®?

THE WITWESS; Yas,

KR, OIBBONS8:; OFf all the socurces in the
world why weuald you lock for approval there for
the Newark probles when thet plnpm.ﬂ iz as
clear &n indictment of this type of housing you
have been doing as you coald get?
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THE VITNESS:; We felt since we wewre in &
situntion where the extremely militmnt were une
settling the community we had o go %o & very
militant ergenisation for suppert,

KR, GIBBORS: How could yeu expect to pget
support from them because they have 2 pawphlet
sayiang that the high-rise urben spprosch is
2o good?

THE WITHESE: Beokuse we felt our present
housing program could bear scrutiny by the
Eational Comsittee Ageinst Disorimination, That
indicates how much we believed in the housing
progran we had, Ve recognized the dangers,

KR, QIBBOES; Whom did you think that
conmittee was referring to in that pamphlet?

THE WITHMESE:s Hot Rewark,

¥R, GIBRONS: They hmd to be referring %o
places like Fewark,

THE HIPHESE: Whet was done in the fifties
i® not pertinent te an sdninistyation in the
gixties, Ue were prepared to he judged. You
coneider that unwise, ¥e considered it a
situntion which, if we had passed their rigoreus
exasination, would prove econclusively to the
wildest extrenists thet cur program must have had
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some validity., Uo you follow?

ER, GIEBCNS: You could certainly prove
that you didn't diseriminate apgeinat Negroes
in sllooating housing unite in the publio housing
projests,

TER WITHESS:; That is not what we asked
them to do, We asked them to svaluate our total
housing prograss,

MR, LEUURTRE; OCan you tell us what this
was? Fy understanding frow what you juet said

wae there haé been no publie housing construction
since the mid-fifties, Uthat was the sdministrs.
tion's housing progran? »

THE WITHESS, er*&; Hewark has on & per
capits besis the largest public housing progrem
in the country.

¥R, LEUCHTER: But all constructed up to
the fifties?

PHE WITRESS: The high-rise projects which
many perscas are oritical of wers constructed
prier to this sdainistration., This aduinistratiop
had 8 polioy of ne more high-rise, big mcﬂo-w
econstruction, That is why we felt rather secure.
¥e hnd a progran which was oppesed to high-rise
public housing projects,
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KR. LEUCHTER: ues there any construction
of any kindy

THE WITHESS: Yee, We had 2,000 units of
publie heusing under construetion at the time thaey
vere invited,

MR,

LEUCHTER: Bat low-rise?

THE WITWESS: GOComttered elderly heusing,
specianl projects., We had run iate & mproblem wity
the council in public housing, Ye supported
low-rise, large-family unita, They were opposed
%o any publiec housing 8t &ll on the grounds that
Newnrk had slready move pudlic housing per capita
then sny olty in the ocountry, and we should have
time to adsorb that, ¥We had been in & fight
for some time, Thet is a satter with the couneill
¥e wore wt afraid to have the adminisztration
judged on its plane which had been submitted to
the council, The counell conld be judged fyr
its rejection of that, bdut the administration is
not the counoil; we are the sdministration. They
are the legislature,

Bo if the legislatare was to be judged,
that would be their problem, We were interested

in the sdministretion’s efferte to provide low-
pablic housing for large families,
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Farthermore, the 2,000 units of high-rise
cenatruction for the elderly is of quite a
differant type then had been developed in the
fifties, These are quite good archivesturally,
iaclude Walconies, and there are mony anenities
which wers not included in the m;mﬁ of the
fifties,

CHALANKAS LILLEY: Youslluded earlier to
mm#thmthth.w
iz co building in the cily.

THE WiTHESS: That is5 the story ve wanted
to tell, that we had developers., They will
build housing., Where iz the FHAY The mayor has
been ovponent of FHA,

GHAIGNMAE LILIZY: In these houses Qhat h"ﬂ
been knocked down, is there any cceordisation not
to inook & house down before, no matter how leng
it takee, you see what is going to %ake its placef
I don't mean necessarily iz the mayor's office,
but whersver this might reside. Apparently there
is lote of vacant land and you wonder whe is
matching the knocked down with the bailt up.

THE ¥ITNESS: The matoh-up cones from the
PHA, Urban remewal is a marriage between the

public sestor and goverameat sction., 1t goss on
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the theory that 1f you would give a developer a

large snough pice of property in one cohesive
chunk, scmsthing he cculdn't do himeelf because
he would be involved in negotismting, here you
would de 1t through condemnation, If you have
cleared the land, he has no problems, It is
immediately available for him, If you give 1t
to him at a write down, one-third of its real
cost, that the attraction would be so great that
he ocould make ®» profit there. In addition, ¥ew

Jersey providez a little tax abatement for him,

The e2sente of urban renewal iz %o give a
laxge encugh plece to make 1t sttractive for o
developer; clenr the land; then offer it to him
at a rate much cheaper then it would be for him
to build in a surrounding ares, snd then have
hiz baild,

The governmeat action is to select & blighted
or slum arsa, to clear it or properly relocate
: 811 those persons living there, There are
’ federnl stendards for that, It is & slum removal
. program, OS¢ when you find slums, you are suppose
! to remove them,

1t is traditional to judge the success of
mwwm:zmamamm-*

Yy

%3
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Jou have eliminated & substandard dwelling, You
presumnbly have relocated & person in & atandaxd
dwelling because that is the Tedersml reqairement.

CHALRNAN LILLEY: who does thai?

THE W1INBSEs 1t is done by the Newark
Housing Aathority, which is our pebliec houzing
agenoy, and urban remewal agenay. It has two
hats, So that sgeney is respounsivle for selecting
projsct sites, for clearing & site, for building
pabliie housing, which is not part of the urbsn
rTenewal fuaction, XFublic housing ¢en ve bailt
on arbsn yenewal sites, but it also osn be buill
on sny other site, IThere is & great gconfusion
over thet, They sre not linked programs. They
often come together tut not necessarily, Public
housing can be btuilt anywhere iu the city. I%
need not be in an urtes renewnl ares,

ER, FEYNEER: Buat all of these propertiss
that have been cleared have been purchased at
fair sppraisals by the Housing Aathority with
funds appropriated by the Federal Government!

THE WITERSE: ‘That's right,

KR, PEYSEd: Ie there & perceniage that me
manicipality contxibutes?

THE WITRESS: Yes, The ¢ity must pay in
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most cnses 33 pervent of the cost,

¥, MEYRER: Either in cost or equivelent®

THE WITHESS: Right,

KR, HEYEER:  The equivalent sometiszes makes
it possible to mequire 1%, &t mach less then the
one-third?

THE WITEESS: Phat's right, In Hewark,
bocsuse of our peculisr equipment or becsuse of
our continuing unenploywent yate, it is Mlm«k
a8 an econonic developwent administration, high
nnenployment or high impect area. As & resalt
our cost in urbsn recewel hee besn only 25 pervenf.
Generslly you can wake 1% ap with a scheol., We
Puild & schooly that would be our share, Hewari's
share of the progma in berimming to be 2 probvlem|
We have & share of #60 killien,

By PFr, Robinsong

Q Did this nationel groap evaluate your hoasing?

A Yes, You ses why we nesded the amticnal mmmf?
Because 1t was so strident and militent an operation Wat
we felt oaly approval by them would convince the commanity
that we were being failr, We felt we had good plans, A
lot of thew hed not been scted upon, dat we think it was
not our falut, We had council pr<blems., ¥e bad FHA probl

But we think that the oversll prograx was & good one,
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Fublie housing was constructed in Newark before large
school clearance, The public housing was supposed to be
the reservoir for relocation,

~ Uid the group agree to re-evaluate?

A They appeared at two pﬁhlie meetings which
appsared to have been deominated by Fr, Wheeler, Elis Ward
and others who were in the same group vwhich had becoms now
28 mora cohesive-workiang conglomeration of diverse persons,
Zhey appearad to have dominated the meeting, and uappnrﬂ
to me they appeared %o have scared the hell out of the
Hetional Committee. They sent us a letter quite late in
the gase, in July new or late June, which said, "Thank you
for your offer to come and svaluate your housing program,
¥e think that you are right and we would like %o do the
job, but we are convinced that we can't come under your
banner and that perhapa we can get & grant somewhere or
another day to come and lock at yoa.”

In plain English they tarned us down, I take 1t becausp
they felt that the situmtion, if they got inte 1%, weuld
be somehow damaging to thelr repatmtion,

Q@ Go that this atep of the administretion attempt
to oool the situstion failed, correct?

A Yes, It was rebuffed by the Fatieasl Committee,

Q  Were there smy other steps taken in these last

orucial months preceding the ricts?
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A To cool the aitumtion, We tried to straighten
our enti-poverty situation by ceopevating and participat
in the dection of & new president and in the re-inststemen
of their top offigers,

“ Was the anti~poverty sgumoy before it was recoa-
stituted by thiz new election wimt you would regard as
snti-adninistration?

A That is a diffioult question to smswer, I think
mny tises the agency is driven by groups withia i,
sometines in combination, sometiues eingly, to toke m very
decidedly anti-adninistration policy. The director, br, .
Wolfe who bad come in Jenusry, was fired for a number of
reasons, bat esmentislly a 1ot of oppusition was able to
be shaped up sapainet him beoause he fook what some pecpls
took to be a pro or eceopexetive spprosch te eity ball, o
be was Tired for coopersting with oity hell,

< that was when?

A Just prier to the riot, He was suspended in June
bat he was finally fired iu the widst of the riot, or asked
te resign.

“ 244 the attitude or role of the UOU group in the
epinicn of the administration affect sdversely the opinion
of the Hegro commanivy?

A Yes, I think it was the major velcs,

t

< In what wayt
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of the city council, City oouncil was opposed from the
start, or many mesbers were, contending that the agency
should be a city sgenay,
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A In every way, %o understand the United Commumi

Sorpormtion you betve to understand its role in Newark, I
think it 13 the dowinmut and only pertinent public veice.
Every situation in Eewaxk invelving rece or poverty ianvelves
8 confrontation with the United Community Corporation which
takes upon iteelf & quite immense mendate, which is it
speaks for the poor and civil rights groups and everybody
elee, It 12 the only wvoloe in public affeirs in Newark,

1 think & tragic sitaation for the oity. No satter where
you turn, the situation tums up ammm its oun
anti-poverty sgensy.

Q@  How 4id that happen? _

A 1t i# a private non-profit corporation peraitted
under the met, I think it was formed out of the sayor's
office in 1964, Dean leckle, Hsbbi Frince, Monsigner
Dooling snd others, zome who had beeu sotive in the Southsifie
Project came to the mayer's office snd suggested this
approach of a private non-profit coxporetion and asked for
seed money. The mayor agreed and supperted the formstion
of the agency and provided seed money over the opposition

¥R, BEYNER: You are talking sbout the
anti-poverty or the UCCY
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THE WIT™HES5: That iz the anti-poverty
agency,
By Fr. Robiason,

Q@  So 1t was set up independent of the adninumﬂ#n,
is that correct? '

A Yes, with the wayor taking a strong stand that

it ought to be,
KR, MEYNER: It has to be under the federal
ﬁ THE WITHESS: Ko. You were offered an
| altemete, You had your cholce et that time,

KR, MEYREH: what was the other cholce?

TH? WITWEBSs 1% could be say government
B

or m;-pmﬂ*b private corporation, ZThe govera-
14

nent could have in mmny cities, and in moat wajor
15 ;
eities the government held on pretty tightly.
Bob Unpgner held & death grip on the poverty QM,

was in & bitter Tight with the OO mhﬂm

17

18
regarding how 1t would be done, I think Hayor

Daley in Chicago had & pretly s2treng grip, 1
think Mayor lae was very much on top of his

2

2
agency in New Haven, Yorty was involved in @

pretty good Tight,
KR, JAFPPE: You snid 1% ocould be a govern-

2
3

Y
nont corperation under the UEQY

THE WITNESS: Yes,
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MR, JAPPR: The btasic philosophy was
participation of the poor through it, How eould
it be & government participation ian which the
governnent wonld enly operate 1%Y

IHE WITNESS: By the government peraitiing
maxisum participation of the peor, HNew York City
iz 8 prise exanple., The governsent aotion agency|
iz the Hazan Aesources Administration., Prograss
mast zo through the oity government,

ER, JAFPE: 1 thoaght 1t m&m things
like ¥elfare.

THE WITHREE: Are you msking did it have
to be a private non-profit corporation? The
snswer is no.

MR, JAPFPE; 1 am jJust asking,

THE WITEESS: Could 1% have been & eity
agenoy? Yes,

KR, JAPPE; If 1t were a ¢ity agesey, how
would 1t be structured?

THE VITEBESS: It would heve to be strus
in a nanner which would permit femsible maximum
partioipation of the poor,

MR, JAFPE: In ranning 187

THE WITN®SS; How do you mean, rumning it
Maximam feasible participstion of the poor iz one
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of the wmore hilarious phreses,

KR, JAFPZ: What would be the difference?

TR WITNESE: GSome mayors found that thers
would be one wan ou @ board of fifsy. Others
BU¥ 1t to be forty-nine ocut of fifwy.

Kit, LIUCHTER; vwould it get any (B0 mouey
under that setup?

. TRE Hﬁ%m& I think moet community action
Sgenvies were able o get VB0 approval in one
way or snother after they brought the beards intol
some sort of acceptable belsnce, mostly one-third
and one-guarter poor. I think the general
yardatick 1z the responsibility for decision
saking ought to be in some way vested in some
boaxrd of scume sors, depsnding on yoar loeal
initiative, which has &t leust sne-third persons
who are representative of the poor if not the
poor themselves, I think that is the gemexal
gulde now, I don't think it was then,

I thiank the phrese "saximum feasible
participation of the peor” is one of the more
fapcus phreses and sesn Qquite differently by
differeat people, lean Willard Zecle appears %o
be the oaly person in America who understands
that, Te him it meant the total participation
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the poor. I den't kmow that anybody alse has
come So as clear a conclusion &8 he has,

The question you asked 18: Uould it have
besn something other then a private non-profit
corporation? And the snswer is yes, most
euphatically it could bhave been, It should have
been,

By Er. Robinsons

Q In other words, in retrospest, the administration
regrete having crestved this child and given 1% couplete
autonony, is that correet? .

A At this point I have to lapse into & peveonal
opinien,

G We will teke that,

A ¥y perscnsl opinion is that say comsunity sotion
agency should in some menner or othar, depending on the
local situation, imow that it is clearly working with or
through & city government agency. I think thet definitely
the city government should be involved in poverty sctivitiep
ia its own city. 1 W the goodwill and good intentionp
of the city government, Certainly curs does have 1t, I
think 1t is e terrible errveor to diverve & city government
from the ability e help the poor. Aifter all, what is
the oity government? Uity government in Kewark is only

e ——
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governmant, but in truth wvhat does it look to? It looks
to good administration, good business practices, all the
things whish people think of as ¢ity govemment.

We fix the sewers when they break., We insure the
slectrioity tumme on and when you twrn & tap, the water
comes through; that we send out tex bills; that we collect
taxes and we guard the streets, and vheu there is & fire,
wa put 1t out, .

The city goverument is rather well cousizucted to
handle these problems., But ian the new sovial moods of what
people want, they don't judge the oity govermsent in terss
of vhat sater rune through. They expest the water to cowe
on when you turn & tap, although we found cul that some-
times can be & problem; and that the lights are golag to
coms on and the sewsys are going te bedesred and the tax
¥lls are going up. People expest this,

Oity povernment is not particulsarly orientved to handle
the problems which are pertinent to & olty these days «-
poverty, housing., Housing is in the hands of & privete
authority in a sense divorced direotly from the control of
elected officimle, Feverty is iu & similar situatien,

These are the things people sare aboul, mu
®oving the oity forwaxd ia terms of poveriy, housiag,
eduoation, jobs, development, These are the things oity
govemment does not sormslly do. The new role of city
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goverament iz just becoming cleer, Oity governments have
been in effect at the haok of the parade sweeping up. The
confettl iz down and horse dung is about and we sweep it
up.

But I thiok people look Yo the elty government to be
at the head of the parade, snd I think any ection which
the oity goveruxent can take to get beck at the head of
the parade iz a good and progressive one. Any Tederal or
state program which acts to get arcund or to force city
government back to the back of the psrade is & poor one,
That i wy yardstick for judging programs,

I think the 050 mania in the early days, to bresk
the grip of big government or centralised government, may
have been pertinent in los Aageles, in ¥Few York, ia
Chicage where perhaps a super big job is an lssue and
whore neighdorhood groups have lost thelr velce, I think
that is pertinent., I think in emsller communitles like
FBevark vwe say be in 8 situntion where centralisstion has
some very stroag pointe gahg for it,

Every city ie an individual prodlem and & dilferent
approach may be effective in each one.

Q@ In what way hes the administration seed the
attitude of the Nezro comsunity chaange as a result of
this divorce betwesn the anti-poverty agency aand the

| sdministration? HNow did 1t ocontribute to the wersening

J——
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A 1t vas the prime fmotor -- if not the prime
factor, the prime ship apon which mctors stood and shouted
sod yelled,

Q What did this VOO do?

A In the lengthy public hearings on the medical
school there were eighty speakers. The largest single
group of speakers were officisls or eaployess of the anti-
poverty sgency, and virtuslly all perscas who &poks wers
in one way or another comnected with our anti-poverty
sgency,

Again I den't want to set the snti-poverty ageuoy
az the cause of the Newark riot, I think 1t made a
contributing fecter, I thiak all groupe did, Uertainly
ve did, I canit exonerate the anti-poverty ageacy, bat
I oantt convict them for the murxder alone, 7They vere not
the soliteary sctors in this basisess, Zhay played good
and s0lid roles in twhe conditions which led o the rie%,
but 8o did zeny othexs, some of them, by the way, io
positions of goveruzment., Government wade mistakes as we

went through this sitaation.

§ I understcod yoa to say that in your view gevemn-

sent made scme nistakes ia this sitaation,

A We were ansble to stand up to the publicity and
asgault on as in regard to the medical sehool. We were
‘unable to convinoe the comaunity that we in fact hed a




19

2

2

2

i}

4

P

|from the public hesringa?

Ealafronte 106

golid housing progres, that we would be adle to relocate
the 300 or 700 fewilies iu the wedicel school area. How
do you explain the cowmunity upeet by the problem of
relosction, that relecating 700 families ie not & major
provlea’

¥it, LRUCHTER: Ceuld you in fact have
relocated?

THE WITNESE; Of course, Seven hundred
families is nothing, very minor, considering the
extent ¢f the relocation prograw in Fewark, We
relooate betwesn 1,000 and 1500 families in &
your and have for years,

By ¥r, Lobineson:

Q Can you explain this Yo the committee?

A The failures are repscted statements that we
could do this and they were lost in the gale of pabliscity
tonoerned, and outrage. Hemeuber, we were ia times when
people wers bLreaking up recorders, were sheuting and
screaming that bdlood was golng to run in the streets;
Italians must die; Jews must dle; and we are going %o
fight tg the death, rart of your record will certainly
be the nine volumes of statements made at the public
hearings.,

@  These declaretions you just made were statements
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A Yes, The public hearings wers quite wild with
the inoreasing aggreesion at the public heariangs, I have
soms comments here, snd I think we will make them part of
yoar resexd the nine volumes of the public hearings on the
wedical school issue,

K, KEYEERs This i# the recording of the
sessions?
THE WITWESS: Thet's right.
~ He have not touched yet on sn issue which
shaped ap in the final weeks, which is Parker-
Gallahan,
By Fr, Eobinson:

Q ¥1ll you tell us the origins of that¢ issue and
the developsent of 1%7

A We have gene over the situstion of poverty
sgencies and some of the miner faotors, Farker-Callaban
developed late, It was interesting to me because 1 think
in the drive for the mediocal school the extremists and
militants snd the foolish, a goud many foolish young
politicians who thought they could kick this solid wall
of what they thought ocould be Newark harweny without the
wall felling in, they found if you kicked 1t encagh, aay
dasned wall is going t¢ fall in, We are talking about this
manis of 1970, which costinues, by the way.

But I think the intelleotual, the selid, the middle
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class Hegre community was able to stay out of the mediesl
school issue, didn't reslly respond teo 1%4. So while we
bead a shaping up of a conglomeration of wany gxoups, I
think essentially it still hed not touched the most stadle
and solid of Negre groups. 1 am not st all sure thet was
true after the Farker-Callahan issue developed, C(nce again
here vas an 1ssue in public where we were in a most awkward
situation, Remesber, the community, whatever that word
weans, the community, but the genexal grespy of what is
happening in the community is something which is sensed
a8 well as really understood., People do not know all the
details of everything. They get the generel sense of what
is happening, & headline look of what 18 goilng on. In
general it is sufficient foy effedtive poverament, but it
oan also lead to choasa, what sppears to have happened here,
Bere wes the probdlem. 4 position knowm as ssoretary
to the Board of Rducstion was held by & men named Arnold
Hean, who 18 & former deputy wayor of the City of Newark,
¥ho served as seoretary to the board for yeare, Twenly
years or move. It is & position -- well, we come %o the
8plit right awvay, Terception of the position wes wost
important, We perceived the position of seeretary to the
board to be just what it says, secretary to the Hoard of
Bducation; takes the minutes of the meetings; arranges all
the little duties that & seoretary does for & doss, If a

—
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board mesber needs 8 omr, seer tc 1t thet o car gets up
there., If the bille heve to be pald for a trip to Atlantic
City for & vonvention, he sees that it is done, He does
what & seoredary does for 1ts boss,

We saw the probler ns essentislly one which uss eloser
to office management, Cf course, you 4o relate most of
the seoretaries %o the Boerd of Pducation te minute taking,
to & guasi-political porition,

MR, MEYNER: But isn't be all over the
state essentially the business adsinistrstor of
the Board of Edacation?

THE WITHLSH: What is a political post,

¥R, BEYNER: I 4idn't say that; you are
saying that,

THE WITUESS: The snewer is yes, Essesntislly
the dbusiness sdainistrator for the scheol houxd,

MR, PEYNER: And that can be political or
not?

THE WITHESS: That's right,

2

y By Fr, Rebinsong
1

Q Is it & statutory office at all?
2

A Fo.
Q Yot defined in any legislation or ordinmnce?

3

it

¥R, MEYNER: It 1= in the statute,
)

oHE WITHESS:; There are no qualificatious



0
2
2

i}

Q
A

mlsfrounte 110

for the job,

KR, ROBINGOM: Ave hia duties defined in
the statate?

KR, MEYYER: Yes,

BISHCP DOUGHERYY: How about his salary,

THE WITEESG: That is a matter of loosl
option,

ER, GIBBONS: w“hat iz i%7

THE WITEESS: Twentyefive thousand dollare
in the omse of Hess, somewhere in the twenties,
By Er, Hdobinsons
Any power over the letting of bids?
He is ansalogous %o the business adeinistrater,

He i a Xkey post,

KR, GIBBONSs He deals with architeots and
eoatractors?

THE VITHRIS: Yes,

¥R, LEOCHTRER: You would say he ie 2 little
mors ismportant than your general eoncept of
georetary?

THE WITNRES: 1 was going to proveed, 1
make him to be a quawsi-political being, which
means he is & key man in terws of the pelitical
business and the dusiness zide of the Board of
Fdaoation,
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Ki, KEYNEH: Let the recerd indicate one
member considers hix a business administrator,

THE WITKESS: I consider the post sn
izportant oue in terms of the busiuness of the
board, I think most pecple consider it important|
I think lr, Hese has in his years there clearly
been the wan to whom the board looks in these
umtters, He is an iwportent men, To deny that
is ridioulous. It is & key, important post with
the ewphasis en business and politics.

KH, BEYNER: And everyous of the board
wenbers 1s named by the mayor?

THE WITNESS: That's right,

ER, KEYNENs Aad sany of them leok %o hie
for gaidence?
THE wIPN338: I wonder adoat that, I thiank
they look freqaently in the day-to-day business
more o their secretary than they do %o their
sayor. 1 think for msjor poliiloy matters they
might look to the mayer, but ia day-to-day
basiness they don’t,

BISHOY DOUGHER

PHE WITWESS: I think so. I think a better

Is the title misleading?

title might be business administrator or general
manager, although we have & business nmm«*
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in the school system, There ia & business
uanager. There is & supsrintendent of scheols
for tuminess, and an sssistent whe takes on a
good deal of the same duties, He also heas as
his duties & professionsl stetus in preparing
the budget. It wae at this point where we met
inte the problem. I think when dr, Hess 1ndiantmr
the desire to resign «-

¥R, MEYRER: Ves 1% resign or retire?

THE WITNES

i3 Hetlre, (Continuing) - thuﬂ
& osunoilman, Ky, Callahen, was suggested or
revoanended as a psrson whe would fill the job,
I think hs Tulfills in every way, and I still
$hink so, ouxr perception « the job as a good,
&5 you oall it, Governer, btusiness sduinistrator
or dusiness senager for the Beard of Rducatioen.
In fact, I think 1t weag an excellimmt choice.
By Kr. Hobinscns
< Give as his qualifications,
A 3 longetime labor leader, tressurer of the unien;
vas a oivie leader who participmted in the dreftiag of the
report which led to the ohange of goverament in Fewark

Government Comnittee; elected & counoilman with the first
new government; slse smerved with the county as a purchasisg

—
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agent for a long time, sod generslly highly regerded as a
peracng political perhaps, and that he was a DJesoerat who
ran for offige ctcemionally, although on @ non-partizen
avis, 1 don’t believe he ever sought office #s & Democrat
He ran 2§ & non-partisen,

In 1953-54 when the change of governsent wes taking
place in FHewark, kFr, Callakan wes nighly thmht‘ of to be
naxed to the commiseion which wrote the fors of government
or recommended the form of government under which we now
exist, I think he is & m&n of high qualificetion, high
ealiver, particularly if you perceive the job #s business
menager,

But ¥r, Callaban hes one grest handlomp, Isepite the
faot he taught labor relations &t Ut, Peter’s az & lecturer)
dospite the fmect that he had & 40-year career in public
life, he was, alea, only & high sehool graduate,

1 bhave always feli this %o be wost unfortunste but an
insursountabls probles of Callahen versus Parker, I
ghallenged it very eaxly snd objected te Judging & wan by
the fact that he iz & high sohool greduste when his high
school gradustion wes i 1920, I think it was more
importent to ssk ihst has he done with his life for 47
years? then to inguire what his grades were in oivies in

That was our probles, Kr, Callsban came in &t the

e ——
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council recommendation, The wayor supperted kr. Callahan,
¥o one seemed to feel that it was & recislly sensitive paatL
Following published reports that kr, Gmllahen wee going teo
get the job, certaiu comsunity groups, ¥egro groups, sug-
gested the mayor's own budget officer Wilbur Parker, s
uembar of the mayor's cabinet, & wen that the ssyor brought
inte the clty government himself, end chief budget offiver
of the Uity of FVeumrk, Ve were a little dissayed becmuse
he vas a memder of the mayor's own cabinet and he had not
asked for the Jjob.

1 believe the first published reports of Nr, mmm&
recommendetion were in the Tuseday or Wednesdiay paper.

¢ What date? ;

A In June, Mr. Farier then in & rather casaal
mnner met the wayor in the hall and said, "I would like
to speak to you this aftexnoon.” The mayor said, "Fine."
Wilbur csme in and saild, "You know, Fayor, & lot of groups
are going to be sdvancing =y name, I want you to know
that I didntt participete in supporting or developing this

wade a ccumitment, 1 would like the job."” The mayor said,
"love to do 1t."
1 think the mwzh'%mu regard for Farker, He io &

member of our cabinet. He sald, "I made the comaltment to
Callahan and the couneil, snd the board hes already met
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inforselly. It is kind of late in the game," JParker said,
"Well, okay," and left, I don't think he was alienated
from the meyor, 1 don't think he is now. He participates
regularly,

Wheu the commuanity got hold of 1t in the next week we
vere in a problem becsuse it appenred to be a clear cut
case of disorimination - Wilbur Parker, honor gyuduate of
Cornell University, versus high school graduate.” "Hamekl"
What to do about this problem? We were waylaid, There
WRE ne way out, OCur perception cof the job was that what
vas needed was & good strong mon with basineas snd politieal
souss. Ve thought Callahan filled the bill, However, the
community groups whe were luvolved in the straggle for
Farker presented the job quite differently: (a) It wae a
budget job, and this was directly concerned with our
prodles; thet ve needed & budgel officer, ergo, Wilbur
Parker for the job, snd look at this, an honor graduste,
sad you have only got @ high school etiff,

So we were in & little dit of 2 prodlem., Hew do you
g0 back and explain to the comsunity that (a) this is not
8 dudget job but & business manager's job? Wilbur would
mtke a tremendous budget officer as he has for us, I
sincerely doubt that he is a wan to be business manager
for the Board of Bduoation. I think he is a technician and

‘klnueu.nmcmuﬁmucuutpnuu
'“l‘
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socountant, 88 & public budget officer. 1 think he would
have great value over in @ different position, although as
chief budget officer of the city at & much lower salary;
but the Board of Education budget in the end passes through
kim for review before 1t is incerporated into the eity
budget,

But we were hung ap on this situation of what apmﬂ%
%o the community to be a clear caese of injustice, & Fegro,
¥ilbuxr Farker, who is a Certified Fublic iccsuntent, the
state's first; an honor gradaate frow Coruell, agalast a
man vho was sasy to ocharacterize ms a high school greduate
with no qualification sad to be more or less & political
hack, That was our problem, The problem wea very clear,

& Who pushed the issue in the beginning? How did
it bYecome a public issue?

A It iz much harder to decipher, I think the
niddle clsse or whet we call leadsrship groups, uinisters,
frontiersmen, whatever, the clubs that would essentially
represent the leadership or middle olmas, now this wes
Somathing they were hung up on, Hers was something they
oould legitimately hear and see¢, Hexe was & highly
qualified Negro for a job that clearly suited his, &ad
what iz this business of Jimmy Callshan? ¥Why an Irish
politician? What desl 1s this? And %o forth, I think

d many groups who deolined to become involved in the wedicel

—
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school issue but felt an uneasiness about Fewark felt they
needed o participete in the growing wilitanoy and to
advance what they believed in the Yest interest of the
eity snd falt free to join in the Pavrker issue and at the
same tinme the sene mees of wilitante who were screaming
about the wmedical sehool then simply moved inte this issue,
but they had scomevhbat widex support,

Q o at this point is it fair to may you had the
whole Begro community against youf?

A fo, |

Q “ho was left cat? Vvhat group, if any, was left
out of the disgension that Lad aow grown full blown against
the administravion?

A We alvays porcsived this to be against thess two
issues rather then the administratics. The two elected
Negro officiale contlaued to suprort both Mr, Callahan
and the medical sehool. |

« Did they have sny following in the Negro com-
ity 7 |

A They got elected & year earlier, so we coneider
thet a m.iaum. We who live by eleotion are inolined
to believe that is a fair berometer of the way the communi
feels,

Q ;mwmaxtmmdahuhm.
A  We presumed them to be & representative of the
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Negro commuaity. They were strong supporters of both
moves, I% wae an issue which added to the boiling pot at
that time,

CRALANMAN IILIEY: I would like to ask a
question here. We would like to ask you to come
back, Obviously Mr, jiobinson hasn't gone through
everything, so we would like you to oome back at
a time convenisnt for you to retun,

THE WITWESS: I would,

BISEOY DOUGHERTY: The implicaticns of the
dimensions of this Callsban-Parker thing
increased in smwereusss of the administretion?
Did they think it was & retrieveble situstion?

THE WITERES:; We retrieved it by getting
Hese to withdraw his retirement,

By hr. %himum:

S ¥hen was that publicly ammw?

A Wg Were pressuring him for some time. It was &
difficuls situation, There was & fesling of: Io you back
susy from = commitment because theve is screaming in the
community when it is oleaxly iu your view the proper
appointment? How do you explain to & men whom you actually
believe to be the dest wan for the job that he is not
going to get the job bdecause he iz white and bdecause the
black commnity dossn’t want him? How do yoeu broach that
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to & man who has been in pudliec service for 40 yenrs?

KR, LOFTCH: With respect to the school
board controversy isn't it a« fsot that ¥r, lHess
himeelf aggravated the situstion by makiag a
statenent &t one of the board meetinge, and I
think I quote him, that the desl was that before
he would resimm the agreement was, snd he didn‘'t
say with whom, bBut I presume the msyor, he weuld
be retained on the board for & yesr or two yesars

- &8 2 consaltant 4o the next secretary to the

board, and that was the only way he would vesigm,
iz that correct?

THI VITHESE: TYes, that's true, He fely
that ne matier who the replacemeat was «- I
think he tokes s rather inflated view of his
value «- he would have the benefit of serving a
yenr with him, He felt after twenty years he
had to take everyone to oyele at the board, a
view whioh I slweys found mosd unususl,

KR, IOPTON: DPon't you feel 23 though 1t
further aggravated the sitastion? '

THE WITNBESS: 1 thm. it deez auong thoee
vho wers aware of the niceties of the situation.
ImMifmmxwmam of that finer
point, To me 1t always seemed a very odd thing,
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1 think the view of us was if he 1s going %o
retire, then retize, kmyors dou't use training,
What the helll! That was his view,

Bits LOFPI0H: 4t that particular Bosxd of
Fusation weeting in which he was in attendance -+

THE WITHESS: There were some board memglr
which were in effect replicas of the padlie
hearings of the medical school, two or three of
those quite lowd aad raucous,

By ¥r. Robinsen:
I4id Colounel Bassan show ap?

KR, LOPIGH: In fact, was it not that the
president of the Boaxd of Zdusation, Harold
Ashby, mede the statement thers at which »r, Hess
made this statement about the desl, sad I quote
his langunge: That he aaw no remson for Kr,
Hess to be retained as a consultant at 125,000
a yesar, end that when the presideat of the
United States goes out of his office, he doemn't
have S0 be retained, sc he didn’t ses why Mr,
Hess had to be retained?

THE WITNESS: I woald cersaialy comeur
wholeheartedly with x, Ashby ou that,

You den't consider that %o
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THE WIZHESS: I am sure 1t could have been|
1 think the whele lssue was the matter of a
comaunity looking, s Fegre commanity which was
couoerned, apset, troubled by what the drifty is,
the talk of viclence to be suddenly confronted
by what appears to be & clesr, blatant case of
éisorimination,

Hit, KEYNER: In other worde; there sire
tines whea & public officiel can't wia?

THE WITNESS: That's the story. This wes
the satter of & qualified Negro in & job which
looks twailer-mede if yoa believe the story that
he is & budget officer, agsinst a high sohecl
graduste, It was en affreut or could be per-
oeived as an saffront,

¥R, LOPROE: Dom?t you put that in the
mmwmmmmwmmmexm
Board of kducation, so the whols ploture is
rounded, Seven of wWhom mre white and twe Negro
at that tine?

HE WITHEBSS:s Cos was 8 rvepresentative of
whot is called the Spenish-imerican comzunity.
ind the superintendent of the

Boaxd of Bducaticn alse baing white?

PHE WITHRESS: Yes,
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Mita JGPICH: And the counsel o the Board
of Bducution slse being white?

fBE WIMESS: Yes, asd the mayor slse being
white, and swven meubexs.

ERe JOFBUE: And 76 percent of the scheel
childyen being black?

HE WITRESEs Toat is e figure I have olten
thet wers articuleted 2% thess msevings.

THE VITHESS:; JShere was a wemendous drive
underway to get Hegrees at higher positichs at
the Boaxd of Hducation, 1 think i% i3 8 job
which the sayor full suepperts, IL yon yecall,
he was appointing a Hegro the first assietant
superintendent of schools, The drive for mere
Hegroes in higher administyrative poats was on,
which we felt was our drxive,

¥R, SIEBONS: Isa't 1% true thet the seat
of power in the Board of Hducation so far as
changing the complexiom of the oity sehool
system was the secretary's office?

SHE WITHESS: Absolutely not. iHow in the
world ocould the secretary's office do that? The
searetary of the Board of Biwcation to change the
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racial characteristice or the waciml stance of
the boardy

KR, GIBDUES: 1 think it entirely likely
that you would have seen & few more Begross
around the place.

IHE WITEESS: 1 ses, bat you are mzmﬂiné
in a somewhat ungentlemanly manneyr that somehow
that is not the policy of the beard, I think I
have to ask you to explain yourself in clear
language,

¥R, OIBBCES: In clear langusge the Negre
amﬁ.ti wanted sore Hegro ifmces in the Board
of ddueation euployses.

THE WITWHESS: The secrevary of the board
doss not bire teachexs.

Mi, GIBBURE: He hives other pecple.

THE WITUESE: His office stuff. The office
gtaff has teo many Hegroes, That was the
complaint, that teo many Negroes exe ia lowelevel
olerical staff positions and not enough in the
tsaching steff,

You keep sailing as if there is some seoretl
if so, reveal it,

The secretary of the Bosard of Zducation
does not hire teschers, He plays no role, or if
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essentially @ white middle oclass school adwmini-
stxation to & lowsr black sohool aystem or
situstion, that'es & responsibility which elearly
by law, and in every other way, iz in the hands
of the meubere of the Roard of Bducation and the
superintendent of sechools,

Arnold Hess deeciding whether or not & car
piekes up Harold Azhby at the airport or whether -
I don't understand,

HR, GIBBONS: I» that & desoription of the
job of secretery, picking ap Amold Hees at the
airport?

THE WITHESS; You ooutinue % suile, I
would like you to mey how you feel that a
secretary to the Board of Bducation cen change
the essential stance of the HBeard of Bducation
and 1ts school system Towerd Negro students,

¥R, GIDMCHEEs I don't know the Board of
fdncstion has an essential stanae,

M, MEYRER:; I think to get to the bottem
of it, there might be 2 feeling thet he has
certain power with respect %o buying textbooks,

certain power with respect to arranging transe
portation; that he has certain power with respect
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to supplies and rental of space.

THE WITWESES: But how does that change the
reeial compesition of the boayd?

ER. LEUCHTER: I doa't think we cught to
beat around the bash in terms of articulating the
problem., A1l of us who have sny conneotion with
school boards in any part of the state I thiank
reslise that ths seoretary of the board is the
sent of political power in

ihe school syrtem snd
thiz is essextially what the position 38, The
pover iz there in that position snd this was a
desires on the part of the Hegro commnity to get
1teel? at long laat in a position of political
power.

Would yeu say that is scourate or iummt‘n

THE WITHUES: I would say that the leader.
ship thet wae driving end produced Perkex's nawe
hed thet in wind, I would say the general come
wanity 414 not perseive that, that way at all.
T think the general commmnity perceived it as an
aftront to & qualified Negro whoe thought he lhml#
get the job,

B, GIBBOES: I think it was muoh more

thoughtfal than that,
HE WITRESS; Do you think an mn:m.emu\
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ghetto dwellexr inmew or concerned himself with the
niceties of the seoretary's positien? This was &
biatant example of diserimination,

KR, GIBBONS: If you really weant to know
what I think about the inarticulate ghetto dwellek,
1 think he is far less isartioulate snd eminrm#
then a lot of people in peliticel life then we
give him eredit for.

THE WITEEGS: Thet is the kind of a libersl
statenont we would all suppord, mnd I certainly
support it. But the fmet remains I en willing
to bet if we were willing to expose Mr. Ferker's
nane to & survey of the Newark commanity we
would prodably just get 2 bare mejority of whe
inew who he was,

1 might say ny beckground is in ocompuni-
cation, and I am prepared to ohellenge your

CHALFFAY IILLEY: Thie will be & convenient)
3 time to recess, and we will have you back on

Priday., Thank you.
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